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PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

VISION

Qur vision is to become a corporate leader in the logistics sector in State of Punjab by rendering
best quality & most economic logistics solutions and other related services & facilities to the
customers in the most professional manner.

MISSION

Our mission is to provide quality & reliable logistics solutions at cost effective prices thereby

enabling us to deliver consistent value to our partners and also ensuring profitability and
growth for Stakeholders.

CORPORATE OBJECTIVES

% To facilitate transportation of containers by rail/road from its terminals to other terminals
on Indian Railways network.

% To market services of CONCOR including bulk cargo movement in IR wagons with the aim of
increasing rail coefficient thereby promoting environment friendly transportation of cargo
from and to the state.

‘% Carrying out of survey and development of rail connectivity to largest industrial parks in
Punjab, provide and facilitate other services helping in improving the efficiency and

productivity of logistics services rendered to the industry at large.

% To promote cold chain infrastructure in and around logistics parks with a view to improve
the market of agricultural produce of the area.

“* To follow high standards of business ethics and be responsible to its social obligations.

% To maintain absolute integrity, honesty, transparency and fair play in all its public dealings.
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LETTER FROM CHAIRMAN

Dear Fellow shareholders,

My sincere wishes that each of you is safe and well in these unprecedented times. The year
2020-21 has been challenging for each one of us due to Covid-19 pandemic, which has had a
significant impact on lives, livelihoods and the businesses world over. Operational challenges
mounted due to restricted movement and disrupted supply lines. As the second wave of the
pandemic unfolds with predictions of a third wave, our focus continues to be on organizing our
business by ensuring uninterrupted logistic support to trade, including for transportation of
essential commedities and above all taking care for health and safety of our people and the
communities in which we operate.

As per report of International Monetary Fund (IMF), the global economy contracted by 3.2%
during the year 2020, whereas the GDP of India in Fiscal Year 2020-21 contracted by 7.3% and
the global growth is projected at 6.0 percent in 2021. The Governments world over, including in
India have taken various steps which includes financial stimulus to the support their economies
in this tough time.

In order to ameliorate impact of COVID-19 pandemic on Country’s economy, our Government
has announced a special economic and comprehensive package under ‘Aatmanirbhar Bharat’
amounting to about Rs.27.1 lakh crores. Structural reforms were also announced, which inter-
alia included de-regulation of the agricultural sector, new PSU policy, commercialization of coal
mining, higher FDI limits in defence and space sector, development of industrial Land/ Land
Bank, Production Linked Incentive {PLI) scheme in 13 (thirteen) Sectors, including investments
in creating infrastructure, etc,

Indian Railways registered an increase of 1.90% in originating loading of cargo, from 1210.22
miltion tonnes in 2019-20 to 1233.24 million tonnes in 2020-21. The originating containerized
cargo transported by rail increased from 61.22 million tonnes in 2019-20 to 63.23 million
tonnes in 2020-21, reflecting an increase of 3.28%. The containers handled at all ports of the
country registered a marginal growth of 0.28% from 16.45 million TEUs in 2019-20 to 16.50
miflion TEUs in 2021.

In this environment, | am writing this letter with a sense of pride by sharing the economic and
business outlook and consistent achievements of your Company.

The relentless commitment and dedication of every member of the PLIL family has heiped the
business overcome many challenges in the past year. As a result, we have been able to
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conclude the financial year 2020-21. During the year under review FY 2020-21, PLIL achieved
turnover of Rs.18.14 Crores as against Rs. 31.52 Crores in the previous financial year 2019-20
which shows a decrease trend of (42.45%) in the revenue from the operations.

The productive TEUs handled during the year under review FY 2020-21 are 14512 TEUs as
compared to 26529 TEUs handled during the previous FY 2019-20.

Your Company has received notification under Section 8(a) of the Customs Act, 1962 as the
Commissioner of Customs, Ludhiana vide notification no. 02/2021 — CUS (NT) dated: 07 June,
2021 has approved the ‘inland Container Depot’ of PLIL/Ahmedgarh.

Your Company follows transparent practices in doing its businesses particularly in the areas of
Corporate Governance. | am grateful to JV Partner (CONWARE), esteemed customers and our
business associates for having reposed trust in us. | also thank the entire PLIL family for their
commitment and hard work in the journey of success of your Company.

I wish you and your family members all the best!

Sd/-
{P.K Agrawal)
Chairman



DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members
PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Your Directors are pleased to present their report on the business and operations of the
Company together with the Audited Accounts for the financial year ended 31* March, 2021.

1. ABOUT THE COMPANY

The Company, PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (PLIL) is a {51:49) %
Joint Venture Company of Container Corporation of India Limited (CONCOR) &
Punjab State Container and Warehousing Corporation Limited {CONWARE). The
company has developed a Multi Modal Logistics Park in the state of Punjab
facilitating trade and industry of the state and putting them on Internaticnal map.

2. CAPITAL STRUCTURE

During the year under review PLIL increase the Authorized Share Capital of from
existing INR {Indian Rupees) 200,00,00,000/- (Two Hundred Crore only) divided into
20,00,00,000 (Twenty Crore) Equity shares of INR {Indian Rupees) 10/- (Ten Only)
each to INR {Indian Rupees) 250,00,00,000/- {Two Hundred Fifty Crore Only)
comprising of 20,00,00,000 (Twenty Crore) Equity Shares of face value of INR {Indian
Rupees) 10/-(Ten Only) each and 5,00,00,000 {Five Crore) Preference Shares of face
value of INR (Indian Rupees) 10/- (Ten Only) each.

The paid up and subscribed capital of PLIL as at 31st March, 2021 is INR (Indian
Rupees) 210,00,00,000 (Two Hundred Ten Crores only) comprising of 20,00,00,000
(Twenty Crore) Equity Shares of face value of INR (Indian Rupees) 10/-(Ten Only)
each and 1,00,00,000 (Cne Crore} 5% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of
face value of INR (indian Rupees) 10/- (Ten Only) each.

3. FINANCIAL RESULTS

PLIL concentrated on the development of the project during the financial year ended
31* March, 2021. The financial results of PLIL are summarized below:

1, Revenue from operations 18.14 31.52

2. Other Income 0.07 0.09

3. Total Revenue (1+2) 18.21 31.61

4. Depreciation Expenses 11.14 11.14

5. Terminal and other Service 11.58 19.99
Charges

6. Finance Cost 5.31 6.39
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7. Other Expenses 2.53 2.27
3. Total Expenses {4 to7) 30.56 39.79
9. Profit/(Loss) before tax (3-8) (12.35) {8.18)
10. | Tax expense
a. Current Tax - -
h. Deferred Tax {(3.22) {9.13)
c. Tax related to prior years - -
11. | Profit/{loss) after tax {9.13) 0.95
12. | Other Comprehensive 0.001 -
Income
13. | Total Comprehensive {9.13) 0.95
Income for the period
(11+12)
14. | Earning per Equity Share (0.46) 0.05

4. OPERATIONS

During the year under review FY 2020-21, PLIL achieved turnover of Rs.18.14 crores
as against Rs. 31.52 crores in the previous financial year 2019-20 which shows a
decrease trend of (42.45%) in the revenue from the operations. The total
expenditure decreased by 23.19% from Rs. 39.79 crores in FY 2019-20 to Rs. 30.56
crores in FY 2020-21. Loss before tax during the year under review i.e FY 2020-21
stood at Rs. 12.35 crores as compared to loss of Rs. 8.18 crores during the previous
financial year 2019-20 which shows increase in loss before tax by {50.97%). The loss
after tax during the year under review i.e FY 2020-21 was Rs. 9.13 crores as
compared to the profit after tax of Rs. 0.05 crores for the previous FY 2019-20.

The productive TEUs handled during the year as compared to the previous year are
depicted in the table below:

Handling at the 2020-21 2019-20 | %age growth/
terminal in TEUs decline

Inward 9436 19464 (51.52)
Qutward 5076 7065 (28.15)
Total 14512 26529 (45.29)

The break- up of inward commodity during the year under review is represented in
the table helow:
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Gunny SP/PIG Iron Total
8144 1292 9436

The outward commodity during the year under review mainly consists of the
agricultural products being rice and wheat,

There is addition to the PLILs income by car parking business. During the year under
review PLIL has entered into agreement with M/s IVC Logistics Limited for car rake
business. There were 57 rake of cars handled at the terminal during the year under
review as compared to 18 rake of cars handled during the previous year. SILOS
project is progressive which will account for a major portion of the turnover.

. DIVIDEND

PLIL is in its development stage and has suffered a loss of Rs. 8.13 crores during the
year under review. The Board has not recommended any dividend/interim dividend
for financial year ending 31 March, 2021.

. PERSONNEL

None of the employee of the company is in receipt of remuneration for whole/part
of the year exceeding the limit prescribed under Companies Act 2013 read with the
Companies (Particulars of Employees} Rules 1975 amended by Companies
(Particulars of Employees) Rules 2011. Thus the information under this is nil.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

There is no employee/ officer on the roll of PLIL till date. PLIL is having a Company
Secretary and Chief Financial Officer appointed on contractual basis. CEO and
Assistant Manager {C&0) and 2 other employees from CONCOR have been deputed
on secondment basis.

. PARTICULARS RELATING TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and outgo are annexed to the Directors report as Annexure-F.

AUDITORS

Being a Government Company, the Comptroller & Auditor General {C&AG) of India
had appointed Statutory Auditors of PLIL for the financial year 2020-21. M/s Dass
Khanna & Company, Chartered Accountants, Ludhiana were appointed as Statutory
Auditors of PLIL for the year 2020-21. The statutory auditors were appointed by
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C&AG vide its letter No. CA.V/COY/CENTRAL GOVERNMENT, PLIL (1)/595, dated
20.08.2020. The Statutory Auditors of the Company is being paid an statutory audit
fee of Rs.1,20,000/- {excluding taxes) for statutory audit of FY 2020-21.

10. AUDITORS' REPORT

11.

12,

13.

The Statutory Auditors have audited the Annual Financial Statements of the PLIL for
the financial year ended on 31* March, 2021. The replies of the management to the
observations of Statutory Auditors' in their reports on standalone financial
statements are enclosed as Addendum-i te Directors' report.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
made there under, Ms. Tannu Mehta of M/s Tannnu Mehta & Associates, Talheti, was
appointed to conduct the secretarial audit of PLIL’s Secretarial and related records for
the year ended 31" March, 2021. The Secretarial Audit Report is enclosed as
Annexure-D.

The Secretarial Auditor has issued report and same forms integral part of Directors
report. Further the secretarial auditors have given their report with un-modified
opinion.

COST AUDIT
Cost audit for the financial yeaf 2020-21 is not applicable to PLIL as per notification
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, hence no cost auditor was appointed for

cost audit purposes.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

PLIL’s internal control systems were audited by M/s Sumeet Behl & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, Ludhiana for financial year ending 31 March, 2021, The
Internal Auditor independently evaluates the adequacy of internal financial controls
and reviews major transactions. The Internal Auditor reports directly to the Audit
Committee to ensure complete independence and further ensures adequate internal
financial control.

14. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY {CSR)

The CSR provisions under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable
to the PLIL during the year under review.
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15. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Appointments and Cessations

During the year under review Sh. Vivek Pratap Singh, IAS was appointed as a nominee
Director of PLIL on 30 June, 2020 in place Sh. Nilkanth 5 Avhad, 1AS because of change
in nomination received from the JV Partner Company (CONWARE).

During the year under review Sh. Vivek Pratap Singh, IAS ceased to be nominee
Director of PLIL w.e.f 28 January, 2021.

Following are the Directors of the PLIL as on 31* March, 2021:
1. Sh.P.K. Agrawal Director
2. Sh. Yashanjit Singh, IRTS Director
3. Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani, GGM{HRD) Director

16. BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

A calendar of meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors and
members. The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,

Board Meetings
The Board of Directors met five times for transacting the business of the PLIL during

the financial year 2020-21 on the following dates:

Board meeting | Date

Number
31 19" June, 2020
32 06™ August, 2020
33 02" November, 2020
34 02" February, 2021
35 22" February, 2021

Audit Committee

During the financial year 2020-21 the Audit Committee consists of three Directors i.e
Sh. Yashanjit Singh, Sh. P.K. Agrawal and Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani. Sh. Yashanjit
Singh was the Chairperson of the audit committee. The Audit Committee members
met four times for transacting the business of the PLIL during the financial year
2020-21 on the following dates:
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Committee meeting | Date
Number
23 19" June, 2020
24 04™ August, 2020
25 02" November, 2020
26 02" February, 2021

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

During the financial year 2020-21 the Nomintion and Remuneration Committee
consist of three Directors i.e Sh. P.K. Agrawal, Sh. Yashanjit Singh and Smt. Sangeeta
Ramrakhyani. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met on 19 June, 2020
during the year under review.

17. RETIREMENT OF DIRECTORS BY ROTATION

In terms of the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani,
Director is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible, offer herself for re-
appointment.

18. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
Appeintment and Cessations
Key Managerial Personnel as on 31 March, 2021 are as under
Sh. Vikram Pratap Singh — Chief Executive Officer
Sh. Gaurav Seni — Chief Financial Officer
Sh. Mayank Jain — Company Secretary

19. APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

AMENDMENT IN COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & QUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS)
RULES, 2014 REGARDING APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR IN CERTAIN
COMPANIES

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its notification dated 5™ July, 2017 have
exempted following companies from appointment of Independent Directors:

(i) Joint Venture companies
(if) Wholly owned subsidiary companies
(iii) A dormant company

20. PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION UNDER SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 READ WITH RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

K.
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21.

22,

23.

24,

As per notification dated June 05, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government Companies have been exempted for complying with the provisions of
Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 and corresponding rules of Chapter Xlll. PLIL
being a Government Company is not required to include the aforesaid information as
a part of Directors Report.

However during the period under review the Company had no employee of the
category falling under Rule 5{2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS

No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
{PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL]} ACT, 2013:

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal} Act,
2013 has been notified on 9th December, 2013.

PLIL is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its employees
during the year under review. Your Directors state that during the year under review,
there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
{Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

VIGILANCE

Vigilance Awareness Week (VAW)} was observed in the terminal by undertaking
various activities during the period from 27th October to 02nd November, 2020. The
theme of the Vigilance Awareness Week -2020 was “Punch it with Integrity'. There is
a proper Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) in place for the Commercial and
Operations in PLIL,

Information technology is being extensively utilised to ensure transparency in
functioning of various modules such as e-office, e-billing, e-tendering, e-payments, e-
receipts, e-filing, e-auction & reverse auction etc. Thereby instilling confidence of
being just and fair organisation amongst our customers, business associates and
other stakeholders.

PRESIDENTIAEL DIRECTIVE(S)
No Presidential Directives were received from the Government during the financial
year 2020-21.
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25. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your Directors confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed with no material departures;

b) They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit of the Company for the same period;

c} They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e} They have laid down internal financial controls in the Company that are adequate
and are operating effectively; and

f) They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that these are adequate and are operating effectively.

26. CODE OF CONDUCT
PLiL has adopted Code of conduct for Board Members and Senior Management of the
Company. Link of code of conduct is available on the website of PLIL i.e.
www.plil.co.in.

27, RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

PLIL has identified possible risks and mitigation plans arising in key areas of the
Company. Implementation of risk mitigation/management measures are reviewed by
the Audit Committee and Board periodically.

28. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & GREEN INITIATIVE

Your Company believes in the principle that good Corporate Governance establishes
a positive organizational culture and it is evident by responsibility, accountability,
consistency, fairness and transparency towards its stakeholders. In accordance with
DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance, a report on Corporate Governance forms
part of this Report at Annexure-A.

A Practicing Company Secretary has examined and certified your Company's
compliance with respect to conditions enumerated in DPE guidelines on Corporate
Governance. The certificate forms part of this Report at Annexure- B,

As a respensible corporate citizen and to reduce carbon foot print, your Company
has actively supported the implementation of 'Green Initiative'. Electronic delivery of
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notice of Annual General Meeting (AGM) and Annual Report along with other
communications is being done to both the shareholders (CONCOR & CONWARE).
Accordingly, unless otherwise desired by the shareholders, the Company sends all
documents to the shareholders viz. Notice, Audited Financial Statements, Directors'
and Auditors' Report, etc. in electronic form to their registered e-mail addresses.

29. DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits from its members or general public as
during financial year ended 31°' March, 2021.

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

As per notification dated 05" June, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
first and second proviso to sub-section (1) of Section 188 under Chapter Xl of
Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to a Government Company in respect of
contracts or agreements entered into with any other Government Company.

During the period ended 31" March, 2021, the Company’s related party transactions
were with its holding Company CONCOR (a PSU under Ministry of Railways), are in
ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis. The same has been provided
and accounted for in the audited balance sheet for the financial year ended 31st
March, 2021 in the notes to accounts (note no. 29).

However, the details of contracts or agreements or transactions with the related
parties as required under Section 134(3) (h) of Companies Act, 2013 are attached in
Form No. AOC 2, enclosed as Annexure E.

31. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UDNER SECTION
186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the company under
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the
said provision is not applicable.

32. LOANS TO RELATED PARTIES

PLIL has not granted any loan whether secured or unsecured to/from companies, or
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of Companies
Act, 2013.

33. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUS!NESS, IF ANY

/L
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34,

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

During the year under review, there is no change in the nature of business of Punjab
Logistics Infrastructure Limited.

ABSTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The abstract of annual return in Form MGT-9 for the financial year ended 31 March,
2021 is enclosed as Annexure G.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JCINT VENTURE/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

PLIL is the lJoint Venture Company of Container Corporation of India Limited
(CONCOR} & Punjab State Container and Warehousing Corporation Limited
(CONWARE). The Joint Venture shareholding proportion of CONCOR & CONWARE is
{51:49) %.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The detailed Management Discussion and Analysis forms a part of this report at
Annexure- C,

VALUATION OF BUSINESS

M/s RBSA Capital Advisors LLP, New Delhi, SEBI Registered Category 1 Merchant
Banker have conducted the fair Equity valuation of PLIL as on 30 September, 2020.
The fair value of the Equity shares of PLIL is estimated at INR 180 Crores, resulting in a
per share value of INR 9/- as on the valuation date.

SIGNIFICANT EVENT

Your Company has received notification under Section 8(a) of the Customs Act, 1962
as the Commissioner of Customs, Ludhiana vide notification no. 02/2021 - CUS {NT)
dated: 07 June, 2021 has approved the ‘Inland Container Depot’ of PLIL/Ahmedgarh.
The Management is working further for getting notification under Section 45 of the

Customs Act.

SHARES

A) ISSUE AND ALLOTMENT

During the year under review PLIL allotted 1,00,00,000 (One Crore) 5% Cumulative
Redeemable Preference Shares for face value of INR {Indian Rupees) 10/-(Ten Only)
each for cash at par to both the existing shareholder Companies (CONCOR &
CONWARE) in the same shareholding proportion i.e (51:49)%.

B). BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.
C). SWEAT EQUITY

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.
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D). BONUS SHARES
No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

E). EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN
PLIL has not provided any Stock Option scheme during the year under review,

40. IMPACT OF COVID-19 PANDEMIC

41.

42,

Your Directors are pleased to inform that though PLIiLs operations mainly consists of
providing essential services which includes movement and transportation of rice,
wheat and gunny bags, but there was a contraction in the PLILs operations during the
period of lockdown as announced by the Central Government/ State Government.

CEO and CFO CERTIFICATION

The CEO and CFO compliance certificate is enclosed as Annexure-H.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation and acknowledge
with gratitude the support and consideration extended by CONCOR, CONWARE, the
banker and support staff and look forward for their continuous support and co-
operation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/- sd/-
P.K Agrawal Sangeeta Ramrakhyani
(Din: 07557080) (Din: 08058303}
Director Director
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ADDENDUM-1 TO THE DIRECTOR'S REPORT FOR FY 2020-21

Management Replies to the remarks in the Auditor's Report on Standalone Financial
Statements for FY 2020-21

S. No.

Auditors' Remarks

Reply of the Management

Point no.1 of

Emphasis
Matter

of

The following advances given
to Indian Railways are subject

to confirmation and
reconciliation :
i) Capital Advances

amounting Rs. 27817560/- (
refer note no 5 of financial
statements) made in 2017 to
Northern railways for Signal
& Trafficking works

ii) Advance amounting to Rs.
2581800/- (refer note no 10
of financial statements) made
in February 2017 to Northern
railways towards cost of staff
to be deputed at Multi-model
logistics proposed to bhe set
up by the company.

The capital advances of Rs. 27817560/- and
Rs. 2581800/- has been deposited with
Railways on account of Signal Traffic works
and cost of commercial staff respectively in
PLIL, the receipts received from Railways for
the same has also been shared with the
Statutory Auditors. The
letter/communications has also been made
to Railways on 29 June 2020 and March
18th, 2021 for confirmation and status
update, but due to COVID, the response has
been awaited from concern division of
Railways. Further with regard to the non-
adjustment/confirmation of said funds, the
being our parent corporation
through CONCOR and there are no chances
for

Railways
non-receiving or forfeiting of said
advances by Railways. The said advances are
considered good. The capital advance is
required to be deposited with Railways for
application for PFT by the applicant and the
advance towards cost of staff will only be
adjusted by railways after the deployment of
the railway staff and subsequent user’s
(PLIL) confirmation.

Point no.2 of

Emphasis
Matter

of

During the year under audit,
Employee Benefit Expenses
consisting of contractual staff
charges of Rs 16,00,584/-
paid to employees hired on

contract basis have been
disclosed under the head
‘other expenses’ in

Statement of Profit and Loss.

The contractual staff charges are being paid
to CFO and CS of PLIL who are the whole
time employees and they are not holding
office as KMP in more than one company i.e
they are whole time Key Managerial
Personnel of PLIL. Therefere, PLIL is in
compliance with the provisions of Section
203 of the Companies Act, 2013('Act’).

Further, section 203 of the Act does not




Further, company has not
provided for any retirement
benefits for their contractual
employees as required by Ind
AS 19,

specifically prohibits any Company from
employing CFO and CS on contractual basis
therefore the remuneration charges being
paid to the CFO and CS (appointed on
contract for short term period) have been
treated as contractual staff charges and
disclosed under the head ‘other expenses’ in
statement of Profit and Loss account which
is not a violation of Companies Act, 2013
{‘Act’). Further both the CFO and CS have
been appointed by the Board resolution as
per Section 203 of the Act and the terms
and conditions of the employment are as set
by the Board.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited (hereinafter referred to as “PLIL"} is 51:49 Joint Venture
Company of Container Corporation of India Ltd. {CONCOR), a Central Public Sector Undertaking
of Ministry of Railways, and Punjab State Container and Warehousing Corporation Limited
(CONWARE), a wholly owned subsidiary of Punjab State Government which worked together
for setting up a Multi Modal Logistic Park (MMLP) near Mandi Ahmedgarh. The MMLP provides
integrated logistic services and is accessible by multipfe transport modes.

PLIL was incorporated on 16th December, 2013 with the Registrar of Companies, Chandigarh.
As per the Articles of Association of Container Corporation of India Limited (CONCOR) and
powers conferred in DPE guidelines on financial and operational autonomy for profit making
public sector enterprises, the aforesaid Company was incorporated by the CONCOR in
pursuance of Joint Venture Agreement (JVA) dated 13th March, 2013 entered hetween
CONCOR and CONWARE.

PLIL considers Corporate Governance an important tool for achieving sustainable long term
growth thereby enhancing stakeholder’s value. it aims to have sound Corporate Governance
practices based upon transparency, fairness, conscience, team work, professionalism and
accountahility paving the way for following the best standards and building confidence among
all the stakeholders which is necessary to achieve its objectives. its objective is to adher to the
provisions of Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by Department of Public Enterprises
(DPE), Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Government of India. A report on
Corporate Governance is given below along with the Certificate from a Practicing Company
Secretary regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance.

CORPORATE PHILOSOPHY

The philosophy is derived from CONCOR and CONWARE, the major stakeholder which has made
applicable good Governance practices. From inception itself, it aims to conduct its activities in
an ethical and responsible manner geared to sustainable value creation for stakeholders within
the prevalent regufatory framework. PLIL intends to be a competitive, customer-friendly and
development-oriented organization whose objective is to provide efficient and reliable
multimodal logistics support for the country’s EXIM and domestic trade and commerce.

BOARD COF DIRECTORS

The Board consists of Directors derived from the stakeholders of the company, viz., CONCOR
and CONWARE. The Board of Directors endeavors provides long term vision, leadership and
guidance and finalizes the long term strategic plans for the company.

The Company has a well laid down procedure for decision making by the Board. The Article No.
20 defines the powers of the Board to decide on the matters categorized under “Reserved
matters” and “Exceptionally reserved matters”. The meeting dates for Board meetings and its
Committees are finalized in consultation with all Directors concerned in order to ensure full
presence in the meeting. The Agenda is circulated to the Directors well in advance for the
meetings of the Board and Committees thereof. Under circumstances where the approval of
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the Board is required on urgent basis, resclutions are passed by circulation, which are later
ratified in the next Board meeting. Whenever necessary, the departmental heads/senior
management officials/experts are also called to provide additional inputs or give presentations
on the matters being discussed in the meetings of the Board/ Committee of the Board. The
Meetings of the Board of Directors are normally held at Registered Office of the Company. The
Board has complete access to all the information available with the Company.

Following are the Directors on the company as on 31 March, 2021:

1. Sh.P.K. Agrawal Director
2. Sh. Yashanjit Singh, IRTS Director
3. Mrs. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani Director

The Board of Directors met 5 (Five) times for transacting the business of the Company during
the financial year 2020-21 on the following dates:

Board meeting | Date

Number
31 19" June, 2020
32 06" August, 2020
33 02™ November, 2020
34 02" February, 2021
35 22" February, 2021

The Company has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and Senior Management
Personnel in accordance with the guidelines and policies evolved by the Central Government.

The Composition of Directors, attendance at the Board Meetings during the year, the last
Annual General Meeting, the number of other directorships is given below:

No, of Board No of other
Sr. | Category of . . Attendance | Committees No of other
No. | Directorship Name of the Director Meeting atlast AGM | Membership/ Directorship
Attended . .
Chairmanship
1 birector, nominated Sh. P.K. Agrawal Five Yes Two One Two
" | by CONCOR U
Director, Sh. Yashanjit Singh,
2, nominated by IRTS Five Yes Two Two One
CONWARE
Director, nominated | Mrs. Sangeeta . .
3. by CONCOR Ramrakhyani Five Yes Two il Three
Sh. Nilkanth S. Avhad,
Director, nominated | IAS . NA
4. by CONWARE (ceased w.e.f il No NA NA
30.06.2020)
Sh. Vivek Pratap Singh,
. \ 1AS NA
5. g;rig;:;‘m::mmated {appointed on Two No NA NA
30.06.2020 and ceased
w.e.f 28.01.2021)
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AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its notification dated 5" July, 2017 have exempted
following companies from appointment of Independent Directors;

(i) Joint Venture companies
(ii) Wholly owned subsidiary companies
{iif) A dormant company.

Thus in accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under as
amended from time to time, PLIL being a Joint Venture of CONCOR and CONWARE is exempted
from complying with the provisions of Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
constitution of Audit Committee with requisite composition of independent Directors and other
matters prescribed there under.

In accordance with DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance, the composition of Audit
Committee during the FY 2020-21 was as under:

a) Sh. Yashanjit Singh, IRTS Chairman
b) Sh. P.K. Agrawal Member
c) Mrs. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani Member

The Audit Committee met 4 (Four) times for transacting business during the period:

Board meeting | Date
Number
23 19" June, 2020
24 04™ August, 2020
25 02" November, 2020
26 02" February, 2021

Attendance of Committee Members for the year under review is as under:

S.No. Name of Member No of Audit Committee
meeting attended
1. Sh. Yashanijit Singh, IRTS Four
2. Sh. P.X. Agrawal Four
3. Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani Four

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in accordance with section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the DPE guidelines, which inter alia, include reviewing the company's
capital and civil projects, budget, business plans & annual / quarterly financial results before
submission to the Board. Further the Committee reviews the adequacy of internal audit
function and internal control systems and discusses with internal auditors any significant
findings and follows up thereon from time to time. The Committee attempts to ensure that
decision making in the company is objective, and that there are adequate internal controls to
ensure efficient realization of revenue, and due propriety of expenditure.
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NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

During the year under review the Nomination & Remuneration Committee met on 19 June,
2020. The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee during the FY 2020-21
was as under:

a) Sh. P.K. Agrawal Member
b} Sh. Yashanjit Singh, IRTS Member
¢) Mrs. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani Member

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Key Managerial Personnel as on 31 March, 2021 are as under
Sh. Vikram Pratap Singh — Chief Executive Officer

Sh. Gaurav Soni — Chief Financial Officer
Sh. Mayank Jain — Company Secretary

GENERAL BODY MEETING

7" Annual General Meeting of the Company was convened on 24" September, 2020 at its
Registered Office at S.C.0. 74-75, Sector 17-B, Chandigarh-160017.
Extraordinary General Meeting (No.1/2020-2021) was held on 22 February, 2021 at the
Registered Office at 5.C.0. 74-75, Sector 17-B, Chandigarh-160017.

DISCLOSURES
i.  Transactions with related parties as per requirements of Iindian Accounting Standards
(IND AS-24) ‘ Related Party Disclosures’ Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India are disclosed in notes forming parts of accounts.

ii.  There were no instances of penalties/strictures imposed on the Company by the any
statutory authority.

iiil.  Compliance with the requirement of these guidelines is detailed in this report.
iv.  There is no employee/ officer on the roll of PLIL till date, the Company is having a
Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer on contractual basis. Officers/ Employees

from CONCOR are also working on secondment basis.

v.  No expenditure has been debited in the books of accounts, which is not for the purpose

of business.



vi.  The Company has not incurred any expense which is personal in nature and incurred for
the Board of Directors and Top Management,

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The website of the Company is www.plil.co.in. The official email id of the Company for
correspondence is plil.punjab@gmail.com.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Details of Annual General Meeting

Date : On or before 30™ September, 2021
Time : 12:00 Noon
Venue : Registered office

SCO 74-75, Bank Square, Sector 17-B,
Chandigarh-160017
Email id : pill.punjab@gmail.com

Financial Calendar

The unaudited financial results of Within | - | Approved at the Audit Committee

45 days of 1st, 2nd and 3rd quarter and Board meeting held after
close of quarter

Approval and authentication of annual + | Within 60 days of close of financial

accounts by Board of Directors year

Adoption of annual accounts by the : | On or before 30" September

shareholders

Listing of Shares
The Company is not listed at any Stock exchange.

Shareholding pattern
CONCOR and CONWARE hold shares in the company in the ratio of 51:49.

Address for correspondence

Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited
Registered office: SCO 74-75, Bank Square,
Sector 17-B, Chandigarh-160017

Email Id: pill.punjab@gmail.com



FRNep e %5

Flat-6A, Khasra No. 117/1/2, LGF
R K & ASSOCIATES Rajpur Khurd Extension Colony,
(Company Secretaries) Gali No.-1, Near Ramchander Market,

New Delhi-110068.
Mob.- 9999301705, 98712 20081,

Email: esrakeshkumar@gmail.com
cs.rkassociates@gmail.com

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

To the members of

PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
(CIN- U63010CH2013G01034873)

SCO 74-75, Sector-17 B

Chandigarh-160017 {Punjab)

| have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Punjab Logistics
infrastructure Limited having CIN UB3010CH2013GO0I034873 for the period ended 31% March
2021 as stipulated in the DPE guidefines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector
Enterprises issued by the “Department of Public Enterpnses Ministry of Heavy Industries and
Public Enterprises, Govt. of India.

The compliance of condifions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the Management.
My examination carried out is in accordance with the Corporate Governance (Model of Best
Practices) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, was limited to the procedures
and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring the Compliance of the
conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the
financial statements of the company.

| have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of my knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of certification and have been provided with such
records, documents, certification, etc. as had been required by me.

In my opinion and to the best of my knowledge and information and according to the explanation
given to me, | certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate
Governance issued by the "Department of Public Enterprises” Ministry of Heavy Industries and
FPublic Enterprises, Govi. of india.

| further state such compliance is neither an assurance as to further viability of the company nor
the efiiciency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For R K & Associates
(Companv Secretaries}

%n_
s% ¥

Cs Rakesh Kumar
M.No.-FCS 7695
C.0.P. No.-8553

Piace: New Delhi
Date: 22/04/2021
UDIN: FO07695C000153423
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT

Industries such as Auto, FMCG, food processing, consumer durables, Paper & Pulp
sector have considerable requirements for integrated logistics parks owing to their
higher need for warehousing and transportation activity. Therefore with the
mushrooming of industries in the state of Punjab, the Multi Modal Logistics Park
(MMLP) is being set up for providing single window services and seamless connectivity
for promoting hinterland transportation of containers as well as break bulk cargo. This
will enable freight traffic to switch from the road to the rail network. By linking the
freight traffic to the rail network, the cost of transportation will be reduced for the
industries in Punjab.

INTERNAL CONTROEL SYSTEMS

PLIL, in order to ensure that all checks and balances are in place and all internal control
systems are in order, M/s Sumeet Behl & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Ludhiana
were appointed as internal Auditors of the Company for the financial year ended 317
March, 2021 which empathized to do regular and exhaustive internal in close co-
ordination with deputed officials. Reports of the auditors are reviewed, compliances are
ensured and the reports along with the compliances are put up to Audit committee
periodically.

SECURED AND UNSECURED LOANS

As on 31% March, 2021, the outstanding balance of secured loan has been Rs. 57.27
Crores and unsecured loans has been Rs. 9.63 Crores.

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

The engineering works took fast phase during the period under Report. By 31 March,
2021, the assets worth Rs. 7.16 Lakh were capitalized. As on 31% March, 2021, the
closing balance of capital work in progress amounted to Rs. 63.50 Lakh.

FIXED ASSETS
Amount in INR Crores

Particulars FY ended 33" [ FY ended 31%
March, 2021 March, 2020
Neoncurrent assets 220.77 229.50

¢ Depreciation charged during the year is Rs. 11.14 crores
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INVENTORIES

The company being a service company does not have stock in trade. Moreover, the
company is under development stage.

INCOME

During the year under the Company achieved turnover of Rs. 18.13 crores as against Rs.
31.52 crores in the previous year. The productive TEUs handled during the year as
compared to the previous year are depicted in the table below:

Financial Inward Outward Total
Year movement movement

2020-21 9436 5076 14512
2019-20 19464 7065 26529

The income from other sources, i.e., from fixed deposits earned during the fiscal year
had been Rs. 0.07 crores as compared to 0.09 crores in previous yeatr.

EXPENSES

During the financial year under Report 2020-21, the operational and other expenses
decreased to Rs. 30.56 Crores from Rs. 39.79 crores. Out of which during the year the
expenses primarily enhanced due to terminal and other service charges which had been
Rs. 11.58 crores and debt serviced amounting Rs. 5.31 crores.

EMPLOYEE REMUNERATION

There is no employee/ officer on the roll of PLIL till date. The Company has a Company
Secretary and Chief Financial Officer appointed on contractual basis. CEO and Assistant
Manager (C&0O) and 2 other employees from CONCOR have been deputed on
secondment basis, The remuneration paid to the secondment staff amounted Rs. 85.88
L.akh and to the contractual staff Rs. 15.61 Lakh.

TAXATION

For the financial year ended 31* March, 2021 deferred tax asset amounting to Rs. 3.22
crore was created as compared to deferred tax asset of Rs. 9.13 Crores for the previous
financial year.

.
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The requirement to recognize deferred tax asset is that it should be probable that the
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences can
be utilized. Accordingly, PLIL, in FY 2019-2020 has been prepared the projections of
profitability for future years and it is expected that unabsorbed losses due to
depreciation and business loss will be adjusted towards probable future profits.

SWOT ANALYSIS

STRENGTHS

. Connectivity to the proposed Dedicated Freight Corridor (DFC) project - linked
through feeder route to western freight corridor and part of eastern freight
corridor

. Ludhiana is one of the key industrial areas in Punjab contributing to
approximately 34.7% of Punjab’s GDP (in FY10)

o Located off the NH-1, thereby, providing easy connectivity to road

WEAKNESSES

¢ Existing ICDs of CONCOR and GRFL lies on the eastern side of NH-1. However, the
proposed MMLP will be on the western side of NH-1 which is about 20
kilometers off the highway as well as from GRFL {CD. (This can be countered by
providing customers with better services at reasonable costs using CONCORDEs
strength)

OPPORTUNITIES

e The state’s Industrial Policy 2003 aims at infrastructure development, lesser
number of regulations and speedy clearance of new projects which has made
Punjab amongst the leading investment destination

¢ Ludhiana, the location for the proposed MMLP, is ranked first in India in terms of
doing business

e Some key products of Punjab — Bicycle, fasteners, and sewing machines is given
special focus status

¢ Double stacking

THREATS

Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation (DFCC) and few competitors are planning to set
up a multi-modal logistic park in Ludhiana (This should be overcome by harnessing the
first-mover advantage by the Quila Raipur facility)

""ﬁo? Cr.,a
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Directors’ Report and Management Discussion & Analysis, describing
the Company’s objectives, projections and estimates, expectations, predictions etc. may
be “forward looking statements” within the meaning of the applicable laws and
regulations. Forward looking statements contained herein are subject to certain risks
and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those
reflected in the forward-looking statements. Actual results, performances or
achievements may vary materially from those expressed or implied due to economic
conditions, Government policies and other incidental factors such as litigation and
industrial relation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/- sd/-
P.K Agrawal Sangeeta Ramrakhyani
{Din: 07557080) (Din: 08058303)
Director Director
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TANNU MEHTA &ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
# FLAT NO.8, GYAN PRAKASH BUILDING
YOGI NAGAR, SHANTIVAN, TALHETI
RAJASTHAN, CONTACT NO-9646079823

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the financial year ended March 31, 2021
[Pursuant to section 204({1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited
S.C.0 74-75, Bank Sguare,
Sector-17-B, Chandigarh

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliances of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited
{hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us
a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing
our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’'s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on March 31, 2021 (“Audit Period”), complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

i have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited ("the Company") for the financial year
ended on 315 March, 2021 according to the provisions of:

{i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

{(ii} The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’} and the rules made there under;
{Not applicable during Audit Period)

{(ili) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under (Not
applicable during Audit Period}

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External




(v}

(vi)

{vii)

TANNU MEHTA &ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
# FLAT NO.8, GYAN PRAKASH BUILDING
YOGI NAGAR, SHANTIVAN, TALHETI
RAJASTHAN, CONTACT NO-9646075823

Commercial Borrowings; {Not applicable due to NIL transactions related to DI, ODI and

ECB during Audit Period)

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange

Board of India Act, 1992 {‘SEB! Act’):-

{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (Not applicable during Audit Period)

(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992; (Not applicable during Audit Period)

{cy The Securities and Exchange Board of India ({Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable during Audit Period)

{d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable during Audit
Period)

(e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; {Not applicable during Audit Period)

{f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not
applicabie during Audit Period)

{g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; {Not applicable during Audit Period) and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Buyback of Securities} Regulations, 1998;
{Not applicable during Audit Period)

DPE guidelines issued by the Department of Public Enterprises for Corporate Governance
of Central Public Sector Enterprises under Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public
Enterprises.

Labour laws such as Factories Act, 1948, Payment of Wages Act, 1936, Minimum Wages
Act,1948 , Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, Industrial Dispute Act, 1947, Employee State
insurance Act, 1948, Employee's Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952,
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. (Not applicable during Audit Period)

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards

issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India

During the financial year under review, the company has complied with the provisions of the
Acts, Rules, regulations, guidelines , standards etc. mentioned above.

T
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I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in

compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

i/we further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

During the year under review the shareholders at their Extra ordinary General meeting held on
22nd February, 2021 approved issuance of One Crore 5% Cumulative Redeemable Preference
Shares of face value of {Indian Rupees) 10/-{Ten) each for cash at par to the existing shareholders
Companies (CONCOR & CONWARE) in the same shareholding proportion i.e. (51:49)%.

1/we further report that there were no ihstances of:

i) Resclutions under Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013
ii) Redemption /buy-back of securities.

iii) Merger/amalgamation/ reconstruction etc.

iv) Foreign technical collaborations

Rajasthan Signature
17th April, 2021 TANNU MEHTA
ACS No.27945
CPNo0.19233

UDIN- AD27945C000118321
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Annexure- A to Secretarial Audit Report dated 17" April, 2021
To

The Members,

Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited

5.C.0 74-75, Bank Square,
Sector-17-B, Chandigarh

Our Secretarial Audit Report dated 17 April, 2021 is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial and other records is the responsibility of the management of the
company. Our responsibility is to make a report based on the Secretarial records produced for
our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our report.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the company as it is taken care in the statutory audit.

4. We have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events, wherever required.

5.Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.

6. This Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
company.

For Tannu Mehta & Associates
Company Secretaries

TANNU MEHTA

ACS No.27945

CP N0.19233

17 April, 2021
LININ- AN?7945C000118321
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FORM NG. AOC -2

(Pursuant to ciause (h) of sub-section {3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section {1} of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. NIL

SL. No. Particulars Details

1. Name (s) of the related party & nature of N.A.
relationship.

2. Nature of N.A.
contracts/arrangements/transaction

3. Duration of the N.A.
contracts/arrangements/transaction

4. Salient terms of the contracts or N.A.
arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any

E. Justification for entering into such contracts N.A,
or arrangements or transactions’

6. Date of approval by the Board N.A.

7. Amount paid as advances, if any N.A.

8. Date on which the special resolution was N.A.
passed in General meeting as required
under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.
SL. No. Particulars Details
1. Name (s) of the related party & nature 1. Names of the related parties where control

of relationship

exists:

(a} Container Corporation of india Limited (CONCOR]):
Promoter Company.

{b) Punjab  State Container
Corporation Limited : Promoter Company.

& Warehousing

Directors:
(a) Sh. P.K. Agrawal
{b) Sh. Yashanjit Singh, IRTS
(¢} Smt. Sangeeta Ramrakhyani

SO




Key Managerial Personnel

(a) Mr. Vikram Pratap Singh (CEO)
{b) Mr. Gaurav Soni {CFO)
{¢) Mr. Mayank Jain (CS)

Nature
contracts/arrangements/transaction

of

(b)

Transactions with subsidiary companies: NA
Transactions with associate companies:-

Name of
company

2021(Rs.)

2020(Rs.)

CONCOR
Revenue
operations

from

Exp Management
fees for
administrative
services

Allotment of
Redeemable
Preference

Shares

17,53,59,313

85,88,292

5,10,00,000

23,31,57,535

92,80,723

CONWARE
Allotment of
Redeemable
Preference

Shares

4,90,00,000

Outstanding
balance at the end
of the year

2021 (Rs.)

2020 {Rs.}

CONCOR
{(receivables)

211,19,110

154,82,117

CONWARE

Nil

Nil

CONCOR {Other
Payables )

19,42,420

In lacs

Details of
transactions with
Key Managerial
Personnel

2021(Rs.)

2020 (Rs.}

Mr. Vikram Pratap
Singh, CEO

30.73

27.84

—~ 8] =



Mr. Gaurav Soni, 11.21
CFO

10.00

Mr. Mayank Jain, 4.80
CS

0.82

Duration of the Ongoing

contracts/arrangements/transaction

Salient terms of the contracts or N.A.

arrangements or transaction including

the value, if any

Date of approval by the Board N.A.
N.A.

Amount paid as advances, if any

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/-
P.K Agrawal Sangeeta Ramrakhyani
(Din: 07557080) (Din: 08058303)
Director Director
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Annexure F to Directors Report

PARTICULARS RELATING TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO

(A) Conservation of energy-

(i} the steps taken or impact on conservation of
energy;

(ii} the steps taken by the company for utilising
alternate sources of energy;

1. Solar Lights have been installed in the

premises to save electricity.
2. High mast LED lights have been
installed in the yard of PLIL.

{iii)

the capital investment on energy
conservation equipments;

There was no capital investment on
energy conservation equipments during
the year.

{(B) Technology absorption-

(M

(ii)

the efforts made towards technology
absorption;

the benefits derived like product
improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution;

PLIL is engaged in the handling and
transportation of containers through rail
therefore no effort was made during the
year towards the technology absorption.

(iii)

in case of imported technology (imported
during the last three years reckoned from
the beginning of the financial year)-

(a) the details of technology imported; Nii
{b) the year of import; Nil
(c) whether the technology been fully Nil
absorbed;
(d} if not fully absorbed, areas where Nil
absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons thereof; and

{iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and | Nil

Development.

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Qutgo

There were no foreign exchange earnings
and outgo during the financial year 2020-
21,
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Rnnectue ¢

PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
{A Govt, of India Undertaking)
Regd. Office: 5.(1.0). 74-75, SECTOR 17-B, CHANDIGARM-160017
CIN: Us3010CH2013G 01034873
Emaif id: plil.punjab@gmail.com

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31.03.2021
Pursnant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1} of the Company (Management & Administration ) Rules, 2014,

1 |REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i CIN Us3010CH213GOI034873

ii Registration Date 16.12.2013

i Name of the Company PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

iv Category/Sub-categrory of the Company INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICE

v Address of the Registered office 5.C.0. 74-75, SECTOR 17-B ,CHANDIGARH-160017
& contact details

vi Whether listed company No

vii Name , Address & contact details of the Registrar N.A.
& Transfer Agent, if any.

1l PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

The company is engaged and targeting to develop Logistics Flubs in the state of Punjab facilitating trade and industry of the state and
putting them on International map.

SLNo [Name & Description of main products/services NIC Code of the % to total turnover
Product fservice of the company
ljTransportation and Handling of containers (Rait and 5221 100
Road)
I PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY &
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
S1No |Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % OF APPLICABLE
SUBSIDIARY/ SHARES |[SECTION
ASSOCIATE HELD
1|Container Corporation of India Lid. 163011 2L1988GOI030915 Holding 51
2|Punjab State Container and Warehousing Corp. Ltd. [U63023CH19955GC016299 Associate 49
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SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOQTERS

SiNo. Shareholders Name Sharehoiding at the Shareholding at the % change
begginning of the year end of the year in share
holding
during the
Ve
No of Equity |No of % of total % of shares  |Na of No of % oftotal  {% of
shares Preference shares pledged Equity Preferenc |shares shares
Sharas of the encumbered jshares e Shares | of the pledged
company to total shares company
1 Container Corporation of india Ltd. 102000000 0 51 G| 102000000 5100000 51 0
2 Punjak State Container and Warehousing 88000000 0 42 0| 98000000| 4900000 49 0
Nominee of 1 & 2 above holding cne
3 share each 5 5
Total 200000000 0 100 200000600( 10000000 100
i) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING { SPECIFY IF THERE 15 NG CHANGE)
st No. Share holding at the Cumulative Share holding
beginning of the Year during the year
Na. of Shares |% of total No of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company.
At the beginning of the veasr 200000000 100 200000000 100
CaTe WIse MUTaasa] UeLTEase
Promoters Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/honus/sweat equity
etc)
Atlotment of 5% Cumulative
Redeemabie Preference Shares 10000000 5 210000000 100
At the end of the year 210900000 100 210000000 100
{iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Diracors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADfs)
Sl. No Shareholding at the end of Cumulative Shareholding
the year during the year
For Each of the Top 10 Sharcholders | No.ofshares | % of total No of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL
DAt WISe MCreas ey oecrease M
Promoters Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease {e.g.
aliotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity
etc) MIL NIL
At the end of the year {or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) MNIL 100 NiL 100
(v} Shareholding of Directors & KMP
Sl. No Shareholding at the end of Curnulative Shareholding

the year during the year
For Each of the Directors & KMP No.of shares | % of total No of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
LOMBANRY company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise increase/decrease in
Promoters Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g.
gllotment/transfer/honus/sweat equity
etc)

only nominee
Directors of
Promter
Companies
hold one
Equity Share
each, No KMP
holds any
Equity share.

only ncminee
Directors of
Promoter
Companies
hald one
Equity Share
each. No KMP
hoids any
Equity share.

At the end of the year

5
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A INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company Including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Secured Loans Unsecured Depasits Total
excluding deposits l.oans Indebtedness

Indebtness at the beginning of the
financial year
i} Principal Amount 636363636 Nif il 636363636
ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii) interest accrued but not due il Nil Wil Nil

Nil Nil
Total (i+iHii) 536363636 636363636
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
Additions 0 96267705 Nil 96267705
Reduction 63636363 il Nil 63636363
Net Change 63636363 32631342
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i} Principat Amount 572727273 86267705 Nil 6568994978
i) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nit
#ii) Interest acerved but not due Nil Nil Nit

Nil Nil Ni!
Total {i+i+ii) 572727273 96267705 668994978

Vi REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager: NIL

St.No Particulars of Remuneration Name of the MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount

i Gross salary

{a) Salary as per provisions
contained in income Tax.
1961. NIL
Others

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneratien to other directors: NIL

S$.No Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directors Total Amount
1 Independent Directors
{2} Fee for attending board committee meatings

Nil Nil

(b) Commission

{c ] Others, please specify |
Total {1}

2 Other Non Executive Directors Nil
{a) Fee for attending

hoard committee meetings

(b} Commission

(c ) Others, please specify. |
Total {2) il
Total (B)={1+2) |
Total Managerial Remuneration Wi

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

51 No. Particulars of Remuneration Hey Managerial Personnel Total
1 Gross Salary CEC Company CFO Total
Secretary

{a) Salary as per provisions
contained in Income Tax

Act, 1961,
30.73 4.80 11.21 46.74
5 Others, please specify
Total 30.73 4.80 11.21 46.74




Vit PENALYIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of  |Brief Details of Authority  [Appeall made
the Description |Penalty/Punishment/Comp [{RD/NCLT/C [if any (give
Companies ounding fees imposed ourt) details)
Act

A. COMPANY

Penalty NiL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NEL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding NEL NIL NIL NIL NIL

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty NIL NiL NiL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NiL NiL NIL NIL

Compounding NIL NIL MiL NIL NIL

C. OTHER OFFICERS EN DEFAULY

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NEL

Compounding NIE NIL NIL NIL NEL

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/-
P K Agrawal
(Din: 07557080)
Director

Sangeeta Ramrakhyani

sd/-

(Din: 08058303)

Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Mambers of
Pun;ab Logistics Infrastructurei. mited

Report on the Audit of Fnancia: Statements
Gpinion

We have audited the sccompanying financial statements of Punjab Logistics infrastructure
Limited {“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the
Statement of Profit and Losz {ircluding other comprehensive income), the Statement of Changos
in Ecuity and the Staterrent of Cash Flows for the year then e~ded and notes to the financial
statements, including a suommary of significant accourting policies and other explanatory
information [he-einaftar reforred as “the Standaione Financial Statements”).

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given tc us,
the aforesaid firancial stazemants read with paragraph Ermphasis of Matters described below
give “he infermation required by the Companies Act,2013 “the Act”) in the manner s¢ reguired
ard give a true and fair view = conformity with the Incian Aczounting Standards -prescribed
under Sect:en 123 of the Act read with the Companias (Indizn Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
as amended (“IND AS"s and othar accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Companv as at March 31, 2021, the loss (‘inanczl performance including other
comprehernsive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the yvear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act . Cur responsibilities uncer those
Stancards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibiities for the Audit of the Financial
statements secticn of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the insttute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl} together with the
independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone finarcial
statements under the provsions of the Act and the Rules made there under and we have
fulfilled our cther ethical responrsibilities in accordance wizh these requirements and the 1CAI's
Code of Ethics. We believe t1at the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
apprepriate 1o provide a bas= for our audit opinion on the Financal Statements.

Emphasis of Matzer
We draw attention to the ‘ollowing matters:

1. The foliowing advances given to Indian Rallways are subject to confirmation and

reconsifiation




i} Capital Advances artounting Rs. 27817560/- ( refer note no 5 of financial statements) made
in “ebruary 2018 vo Northern raitways for Signal & Trafficking waorks

i} Advanze amounting to Rs 2581800/ ( refer note nio 10 of financial statementsimade in
Feb-uary 2017 to Northern raitways towards cost of staff to be ceputed at Multi-model logistics

prepased o be set up by tae company.

2. During ~he year uncer audit, Employee Benefit Experses consisting of contractual staff
charges o” Rs 16,00,584,- paid to employees hired 2an contract basis have been disclosed under
the head ‘cther expenses’ n Statement of Profit and Less. Fu-ther, company has not provided
for eny reti-ement benefits for their contractual employees as required by Ind AS 19.

Cur opinior is nat moditieo in respect of the above matters,
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters a-¢ those matters that, in our profoessional judgment, were of most
sigrificance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
repcrt.

KEY AUDITMATTERS 'HOW OUR AUDIT ADDRESSED THE KEY AUDIT
MATTERS

| CONTINGENT LIABILITY

The compeny is in <he process of getting approval | Our Audit precedures involves the following
of building plan of its Multi Modst Logistics Park | activities -

from PUCA which in the juzgment of the ¢ Understznding the process of estimation |
managemen: would not eventuzlly lead. to any , recerding and reassessing provisions
financial liahity. anc corntingencies.

The company has not discosed the same as s The review of Board of Directors |
contingent lability &5 required. under IND AS-37 mirutes to understand the current
Provisions , Contingent Liabiltxies and Contingent status of building plan approval process.

Assets. ¢ Review =f Management representations

and discussions with the management.
We have reided upon the management

Infornation Other than tne Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Compary's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information,
The other informaticn comprises the Board’s Repor including #sannexure, Corporate
Governance and snareholders information but does not inciuce the financial Statements and
our auditor’s report ther=on Our opinion on the financia staterrents does not cover the other
information and we do nct express any form of assurance corclusion therean.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing s¢, consider whether the oth gion is materially inconsistent

- L




with the financial statements or our know'edge obtairad during the course of our audit or
ctherwise appears to be materially misstated f, based on the work we have performed, wo
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required 1o
ragort that fact. Wa hava nothing te report in this regard

Management’s Responsikitity for the Financial Statemerts

The Company’s Board o® Diectors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 with respect tc the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the firancal position, financial performance, total comprehensive income,
charges ir equity and cash “lows of the Company in accardance with the accounting principles
generaily acceptad in India. inc uding the accounting stendards specified under Sect:on 133 of
the Act. “his responsitilty abso includes mainterance of adequate accounting recorcs in
accordance with the previsions of the Act for safeguardng the assets of the Compary and for
preventing and detect’ng frauds and other ir-egularitias: <eiection and apphcation of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implamentation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
thet were operating effectively for ensuring the acevracy and completeness of the szcounting
records, relevant to tha praparation and presentation of the financial statements taat give a
trae and fair view and are free f-om material misstatement, whetker due to fraud or error.

in preparing the financial statements, managament is responsible for assessing the Compeany’s
ability to continue as a goirg concern, disclosing, as applicabla, metters related to g0ing conzern
ard using the going concern basis of accounting unless ranagemant either intends te liquidate
the Company or to cease oparanons, or has na realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is reszorsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process,
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from mate=al misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonab e assararce is 2 high fevel of assurance, but
is nat a guarantee that an zudit conducted in accordance with SAs will atways detect & material
misstatement whan it exiszs. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, indivicuzlly or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an aucit in accordance with SAs, we exercise prefessional judgment and mainzain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design znd perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that ‘s sufficient and appropriate to nroviee z basis for our opinien. The risk of
not detectirg a material misstatement resulting frone frauc is higher than for one resuling from
error, as fraud mey involve collusion, forgery, intentional amissions, misrepresentatio=s or the
override of internzl control.




= Obtain an uncerstand:ng of nternal financialcortrol relevant to the audil in order 1o dasign
aud t grocedures that ae app-cpriate in the circumstances. Urder section 142(3)i) =f the Act,
we are aiso responsible for exaressing our opinior or waethor the company has adecuate
internzt financial controbs sestem in place and the operating offertiveness of such coni-ols.

© Evalsata the approprzteness of accounting policies uses and the reasonab ences of
acccunting estimetes and relatad disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the aporepriateness of managerment’s use of the going concern bass of
accounting and, Lasad on ~he audit evidence obtained, whethay a material uncertaintly exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Cempany's ability to
continue as a goirg concera. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our avditcr’s report to the reiated cisclosues in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify cur opinior. Ou- conclusions are basaed or the
audiz evidence cohtainec up tc the date of our auditor's “eport. However, future avents or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a BGINg concern,

° Evaluate the overzll presentation, structure and cortent of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial stazements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manna- that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financizl stazements that, individially or in
aggregate, makes t probabie that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable Jser
of 'the financial statemerts may be influenced. We consider quantitative mater ality and
gualitat ve factors in (i} p:anning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the resets of our
work; and (i) to evaluate the effact of any identified misstatemerts in the financiaf stataments.

We communicate with those cnarged with governance regarding, among other matzers, the
planred scope ard timing o the audit and significant audi- findings including any s gnificant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our aucit.

We also provide those charged with goveriance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant cthical requirements regarding independence, and tc communicate with them all
relationships and cther maters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our indepandence
and where applicakle relatec safeguards.

From the matters communweted with those charged with govornance, we determire those
matters that were of mosz significance in the audit of finarcial statements of current pe-iod and
are therefore the key aucit matters. We describe these matters n our auditor’s repc-t unwess
faw or regulation orecluces punlic disclosure about. the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances , we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so wouid reasonably be expected to outweigh the punlic
interest benefits of sLch commuaication.




Report on Other Lezal and Regulatory Requiremer ts

1.

As requirec by the Companies (Auditor’s Repert) Ordes, 2016 {(“the Ordoer”) issuad b the
Central Government of ind a in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the ACt, wo gwve in
the “Arnexure A”, a siatement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 ane 4 o7 the
order, to the extent appicanie.

As requ red by Sacticn 743 (3} of the Act based on our audit, we report that:

a. We have scught and obtained all the information anc explanations which 1o the host of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit:

b. In our opinion preper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so fzr as it appears from our examination of “hose books.

“¢. The Balance Sheet, e Statement of Profit and Loss {including other comprehernsive

income}, Statement of Changes in £quity and the starement of Cash Flow dea t wit™ by
this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comnly with the Ind AS specif-ed uader
secticn 133 of the Act read with rule 7 of the Companies Accounts) Rules, 2014.

2. The Compary beirg a Government Company, the provisions of Section 164(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013 in raspect of disqualification of Directors are not applicable.

f. With respaci to the adequacy of the internal financiai zontrols over financial resorting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in “Annexure B,

g. With respect to the otner matters to be included in tre Auditor's Report in aczordance
with the requirement of Section 197{16) of the Comparies Act, 2013 a5 amended.

I2 our opinion, the comzany being a government company, the provisions in relatior to
payment of manageriz: remuneration as mancated by Section 197 read with Schedule v to
the Companies Act, 2C13 is not applicable.

h. With respect zo the other matters to be included in tae Auditor's Report i accordance
with Fule 11 ¢f the Zompanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amendec in our
opinion and o the sest of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us:

i. The Company has c:sclosed the impact of pending lizigations on its financial psition in
its firancial statements — Refer Note no. 37 to the firancial statements:

ii. The Ccmpany did ~ot have any long term contracté including derivative conzracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

. There were no smounts which were required to be transferred to the investor
Kducatlon and Protechon Fund by the Company. ; -

—H5




3 As requirec by Sectior 743 (5) of the Act, we sive in “Annexure-C” 2 statemrent on the
matters as specified in the directions issuad by The comptrolier and Auditor General of ndia,
and in our apinion, no action required o be taken the-con and thore is no impact on the
accounts anc “inanc al statements of Conrpany.

FOR DASS KHANNA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
“(F'RM REG NO. 000402 N)

S Eper s
PLACE: LUDHIANA (CA. CHANDER SHEKHAR SHARMA) -S04
DATED:12.05.2022 PARTNER
M.NG.093498

UDIN-21093498AAAAEK9146

—46—
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Lnnexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Aaferred to in “Paragrapn - 17 under ‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
section of our Indepencent Auditors” Report to the moembers of Punjab Logistics Infrastructure
~mited on the financial steverments for the year ended on March 31, 2021.)

‘Ma report that:

(i. (a}The Comaany has maintained proper records showing particulars including qaantitative
details and situation of “ixed assets,

(b} As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by managament during
the year in 2 phased periodical manner, whick in ou- cpinion is reasonable, having regard
to the size 9% the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were
noticed on such phyysicad verification.

¢; The company has acquired 12056.46sqm of Land frem Northorn Railways on ar annual
icense fee. However, no formal lease agreement have been executed by the company.

{d)As informed by the company and verified by us the title deeds of the immovable
properties are held in the name of the company. However the sale deeds for the following
properties have been axecuted in the name of company but the mutatior o° the said
properties is vet to be marked in the revenue records -

Viliage Area of Land ~ Cost of Land
{acres) {Rs.)
Chungransz 001325 1,20,858
Chungranz Y TET I 1?(},859 B
i ;
s |

{ii) The Company is engagad in the service sector and does not hold any inventory and Hence
ciacse 2 of paragraph 3 of tne Companies.{Auditor's Report® Order, 2016 is not applicable.

{iii} In our opinion and accorcing to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has
ot granted any lozns secured or unsecured, to Companies, Firms and other parties covered in
tae register maintained section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013,

{ ) i1 our opinion and according to the information end explanations given 1o us, the Jompany
es complied with tha provisions of Section 185 and 185 of __ a=Companies Act, 2013 in

F"Spe{:t of loans, investments, guarantees and security. N




{v} Tha Company has rot accepled depasits from the public within the meaning of provisicons of
sections 73 to 76 or 29y other relevant provisiors of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules

fra=ed there under,

{vi; Ac ‘nformed to us, the central Governmeni has "ot prescribed maintenance of cost records
under subsection (1} of Saction 148 of the Companies Act, 2013,

(viiy According to the information and explanatiors given to us and the hooks ard records
exzminec by us we state that the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
inciading inccms tax, custom duty, Goods & services Tax, cess and other statutory duaes .

{vii;) Based on our examinstion of books of account and according Lo the inforpration and
expianations givento us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial
instituticn or Bank or Government or debenture holders.

(ix) In 2ur opinion and accorcing to the information and explanations given to us, no money was
raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and
terr loans during the year.

{x} To the bast of our knewledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
given 1o us, no material frzud on or by the Comgany, by its officers or employees has been
noticed cr reported during the year.

{xi) As zer notification- no. G3R 463(E) dated 5"fune 2015 issued by MCA, Government of Irdia,
Section 137ofthe act is not appficable to the Government Companies. Accordingly, provision of
clause 3 xi} of the CARO 2016 are not applicable to the company. However, No Managerial
Remuneration has been paid in terms of Section 197 read with schedule V of the companies

Act, 2013,

(xii}The Company is not z Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xi) of the
Companies {ALdizor’s Repert) Order, 2016, are-not applicab’e to the Company.

{xiii} On the basis of examinztion of records of the Company and information and explanations
given to us, all transactiors with the related parties are in comaliance with sections 177 and
188 =f Companies Act, 2073 where applicable and the deteils of such transactions have beaen
cisciosed in the financ.al statements as requred by the applicableindian Aczounting
Standards.

{xiv) Accerding fo tve information and explanations given to us, the Company has not rade any
preferential allotment or orivate placemant of shares or fully or-partly convertibie debentires
darirg the year under review and therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Comparies
(Audtor's Repert} Qrcer, 2016, are not applicable tc the Company.

{(xv)According to the nformation and explanations given to us and based on our examiratior of
the rzcords of the company, the Company has net entered inze any non-cash transactions
with direciors or persons cornected with the diractors and therefore, the provisions of clause




{(xvi] In our opinion and accarding to the information and exslanations given to us, the Company
is not recuired o be registerad under Saction 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

FOR DASS KHANNA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
{FIRM REG NO. 000402N)

PLACE: LUDHIANA
DATED:12.05.2021 PARTNER

VL.NO.093458
UDIN-21093498AAAAFEKS146
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Annexure - B to tne Independent Auditors’ Report

Feferred to in “Faragraph — 2{{)” under ‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory Recuirements
soction of cur incepencent Auditors’ Report to the moembers of Punjab Logistics Infrastructure

Lirted on the Sinancial stzremants for the year endad o March 33, 2021,

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
saction 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act™}

We have auditec the Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of Punjas Logistics
Infrastructure Limited (“the Company”) as of Marck 31, 2021 in conjunction with oar audit of
the ‘inancie; stazements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for internal Financial Controls

Tme Board cf Directors of tne Company is responsible for establishing and maintainirg intamal
financial controls based on the internal controf aver finzncial reporting criteria established by
the Company coensidering The essential components of irternal control stated in the Guidance
Nate on Audit of nternal Fnancial Contrals over Financial Reporting issued hy the Institure of
Chartered Accountants of iridia. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of acequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and eficient conduct of its business, inc uding adherence to respective company’s
policies, the safeguarding ¢ its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of relable
financial information, as recuired under the Companies Ac:, Z013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsisility is to express an opin on on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company basec on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Ovar Financial Reporting {the "Guidance
Note”}issued by the Institute of Chartered Ascountants of India and th e Stendards or Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10] of the Zompanies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal tnancial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical réquirements anc plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internpal financal controls over financial reporting was
estatlished and maintained znd if such cortrols operated cffectively In altbmaterial resgects.

Our augit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeqguacy of the
internal financial contrals systerr over financial reporting énd their operating effectiveness. Our
audit.of internal financia contro’s over financial reporting included obtaining an unde-standing
of internal financial controls aver financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaating the design and oparating effectiveness of internal cortrol
based on the assassed risk. The procedures selected depand on the auditor's judgement,
including ths assessment cf the risks of material misstﬂemom of the financial stztements,
whetnér due to fraud or errer,




We beleve that the zudit svidence we have obtained, is s fficient and appropriate to provide 2
bas s for our audit op.rion or the internal financial controls system over finzncial report ng of
the Company.

Meaaning of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal finarcial controts over financial reposting s a process designed to provide
rzzsonable assurance regarding the refiability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements “o- external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
princinles. A company's mternal financial controls over finascial reporting includes those
podicies and proceduras that (1} pertain to the maintenance of racords that, in reasorable detail
.accurately and “airly -ofiect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {2)
previde rezsonabie assurance that transactions ase recordes as necessary to permit preparation
of “inancial statements ir scco~dance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and exnencitures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of managemant and directors of the compary; and(3) provide reasonable
assurence regarcing preventicn or timely detection of unauthorized acquisitior, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

inkerent Limitations cf :nternal Financial Controls over Financia: Reporting

Beczuse of the inherent I'mitations of Internal financial controls over financial reporting,
inciuding the pessibility of collusion or improper managerent override of controlz, material
misstatements due to erro” or fraud mav occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
eveluation of the miernal financial controls over financial resorting to future periods are sunject
to fne risk that imtermal financizt controis over financial ~epo-ting may become inadequate
beczuse of changes n conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the colicies or
precedures may deterorate.

Opinicn

Inour opinica, the Company has, in all material respects, an adecuate internal financial controis
syszem aver financial reporting and such internal firancial centre:s over financial reporting were
operating effectvely as at 31" March, 2021, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria estab.ished by the Company cons dering the essential camponents of internal
cenzrot stated in the Guicance Note on Audit of Interna Financial Controls Over Finaacial
reporting issued ov the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR DASS KHANNA & €O,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
{FIRM REG NO. 000402N;)

PLACE: LUDFIANA (CA CHANDER SHEKHAR SHARM
DATED:12.05.2021 PARTNER

5 ! — .NO.093498
— UDIN-21093498AAAAEKI146
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~ 3" under Repert on other Legal and Regufatory Reguirements

secticn of our Inoepencent Auditors’ Report to the members of Punjab Logistics Infrastructure
Limited 01 the financial statements for the vear ended o1 March 31, 2021,

Directions indicang the ereas to be exzmined by the Statutory Auditors during the course of
audit of annual accounts of Punjab Logistics infrastructure Limited, for the year 2026-21 issued
by the Comptro les &Auditor General of India under Section14315) of the Companies Act, 2013,

'5.NO.  DIRECTIONS

Whether the campany has system in olace

Lo 9-ocess all the accountirg transactions

through IT system”® If yes, the implications
. of processing of accounting transactions
| outside 17T system on the integrity of the
accounts  along  with  the  finaacial
implizations, if any. may be stated.

| Remarcs

The company has system in place to
process all the aceounting
transections through {1 syztem. The
operational entries of the company |
ke  revenue, customer  ledger

account ,pre deposits accounts etc
have been recorded in a 2 separate

IT system {viz. DTMS) other -han

financial reporting 1T syssem  {viz.

Telly ERP 9). The payments and

cempany accounts are maintained in

Telly ERP 9. The income generated

through commercial  software s |
transferred to  accounting software
through separate entries az morthly
intervals.




"s.‘mo. “ti"r"é%cﬂérﬁg T | REMARKS

-2 \f\;hmwer there is any restructur mp of an ! Pasce on the verification of re- ords
I oxts ing loar or cases of waiver/write off of | and according to the irformation

' dehr s/loars/interes: etc. made by a lender @14 2xplanations provided to us |
trere is no restructurirg of an .

existing loan (or}) waiver/write off of
iio repay the loan? if yes, the finsncial debts,foans/interest otc, made

i tmpact may be staied. by the lender duc to company’s

| Inabilty to pay.

§ to the company due to company’s inability

|
;
:

; 3. Whether furds -eceived/receivable for | Based on the information and
g fspecﬁc schemes  from  central/state L explanation furnished to vs by the |
" ]agenriec were  properly  accounted | management there were no such

| forjutilized as per terms and conditions? | funds recelved/ receivable towards |

i r List tne cases of deviation. [ ary  specific  scnemes  from
_f i ' Centrz/Stale agencies.

i
i
2

FOR DASS KHANNA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FIRM REG NO. 000402N)

PLACE: LUDHIANA . (CA CHANDER SHEKHAR SHARMA)

DATED: 12,05.202- PARTNER
M.NO.093498

JDIN-21093498AAAAEKS146




‘{punial: logistizs Infrastrusture Limited
[{Balanceshees

As abMarch 21,2022

{All amounts arein Rupess uniess otherwise stated)

. As at As 2
Particuiars Note No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
ASZETS *
{1] Non-turrant assets
{8} Progerty, plant and equipment 248 2,20,13,46,825 2,28,9% 8B,777
{b} Zap'tz work In grogres: 28 63,50,227 -,33,821
fc] Financal Assets
{# Othe financia assets 3 22,29,132 20,8711%
(&) eferred Tax Assets {Net) 4 11,26,75,946 8,00, 82,768
{e} Other ~on~current assets 5 2,78,17,560 4,8¢,65,934
Total nen-current assets 2 35,06,20,690 2,42,63,58,411
{2} Currentassets
{a) Financal Assets
(i} Trade Receivabes 6 2,14,08,138 1,60,52,571
il Otbe-finaselal assets 7 38,901 30,710
{ili} Cast and cashequivalants 8 3,21,24,081 4,0:,37,428
{b} Zurrers Tax Assets{Ne=} 9 78,326,023 87,775,500
{c) Othe~ current.assats 10 §7,42,003 7:.33.98C
Total curmnt asset: §,81,49,146 7,22.30,189
Totzl assers 2,41,85,69,836 2,49,82 88,600
-EQUITY AND LIABILTIES
Equity
{a} Equity Share cap tof 11 1,98,51,50,000 1,98,52 50,000
{b} Othe- Exuity iz {31,86,39,904} {22,72.95,261)
Total equity 1,56,65,10,087 1,75,78.24,739
tiab lities
{1} Nor-current Fabilities
{2} Financist Liabitities
{1} Lene Term Borrowings 13 56,89,94,978 63,52,63,636
Totad non-ouerent liabilities 66,89,54,978 £3,63.63,636
{2} Current Banifities
{a) Fnanzial Liablfitles
Y Trace Payables
> 1otal outanding cues of micro enterg-ises % small enterprises 14 2,079,720 2,312,479
> total outstanding oues of creditors other than micre enterprises & 19,590,204 39 05,156
sma enterprises
(il Otker Financial Liakilities 15 7,56,42,028 9,53.38,273
(b} Provisicns 16 8,27,855 18 82,484
{c} Crher current Hakilities i7 13,96,554 2851,833
8,30,64,761 10,42,7G,225
Total liahiliies 75,20,59,739 74,06.33,861
Totad exity and labilities 2,41,85,69,836 2,49,84 58,600
The zccomeanying notes a“e an integ-at part of these financial
: 1to 37

statements
This s the Balanice Steet referred 1o in 0.y repors of gven date
For Dass Khanra & Co

Chartered Accountant
FRN No: 0004628

Membership ne. 093458
UDIN:

Date: May 12, )
Piace: ;

am P, Sir

!

-

For and on bekelf of the Board of Directars

{Gaurav Soni)

Chief Exacutive Officer  Crief Financial Officar

—~59 —

DIN; DBE4506
/z;"{ m‘f e
I/ *

_'Maya{ﬁkg:: n}

Campany Secretary

e ;#*AE:;M

T‘f“‘;;wnjit S:ngh}
Director



Bunjab logistics Infrastructure Limited E
Profit and Loss i ;
For the year énded March 33, 2072 B

[Al} aénbun!s are Jn Rupees unless otherwise stater)

YEAR ENDED
" Note
Particalars No. mMarch 31, 2021 March 31, 2820

I Revenue feom operations 18 18,13,58,638 31,51,65,247
Il Otherincome 12 7,45,959 9,65,280
N Totai Revenue [+ ) 13,20,84,557 31,81,30,527

IV Expenses )
fa}  Termingt and Other Service Charges 20 $1,58,35,237 19,98,79,779
(h)  Firance Cost 21 %,31,36,477 6,39,35,550
&} Deprecistion expanse 22 11,14,02,886 11,13,83,126
{d}  Otherexpenses 23 2,52,31,012 2,27,37,400
Total Expenses 30,56,05,712 39,79,25,865
v Profitflioss) before tax fill - 1V} (12,35,21,115) (8,17,95,328)

Vi TaxExpense
{1} Currentiax
{2} Deferred Tax {3,21,94,178) (5,12,92,105)

{3} Tox reiated to prior years

Totsl tax expense ] (2,21,94,178) {9,12,92,105)
Vii  Profit/{loss) after tax [V - V1)  {9,13,25,937} 94,96, 767
Vill Other comarehensive intome .
faj i items that wilf not be reclassified 12 Profy or loss {17,708)

Ho Inceme Taxrelat ng to tewns that will ne: be recassified to profit or loss

{6} 1 items that will be reclassifiad te Profit or wss
ii. Income Tax relat ng to izems that a8l be reclassifiod 1o profit or loss

X Total comprehensive income for tne period DAE #UIH} (8,13,44,642) 94,6,767

X Earnlngs per equity shara : Sasic (0.45) 0.05

Earnings per equity share : Dilutec {0.46) 0.08
1tc3?

The accompanying notas are an ihtegral part of thess “inanciz! statements
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

.
ﬁi%f,ﬂ'i““w
o
Lraskanit Sings}
a_‘,w”

dﬁf,«f Derector
DIN: 08549908

As per our report of even date.aliached

For Dass Khanna & Co
Chartered Accountant
FRN MNo. 00080ZN

Pt

g‘é (/iff" f’(k |

e

P
CA. Chander Shekhar Shar o Pt
Membership no. 033498 {vikram Pratap Singh: o {Gaurav Soni} (M:%,\{a'}m i)
LN Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Company
Date: May 12, 202 Secratany
Place:

Y



Punjl: logksilrs Iofrastrcture Ly ged

Cask flows

As ar Morga 30, 2021

{AX amvounts boe in Rupres urbes othooeise stated)

Fo- the Year For the ¥eor
Farticalars Notedio, ended endod
Mardh 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
A. Cash fiar from Operading Acthedilos:
Net prcfit/(os) sfter tax (2.13,44,642) 94,596,767
Adlustercnts
inlarast ane staar fncome 4,50,016} {7,27,178)
Daprogiation 31.14,02,886 11,13,83,128
Finar;e'c:mk 3138477 6,39,35,560
Tox Experscs (2,25,94,578) {9.,12,92,10%)
QOthe- Comprebensive tneams 17,705
Bpurating Proft before Wowdng Zaphtal cvanges 408,658,737 9,27,86.569
Adjustrients for changes In Werldng Copira |
- Irerease/idet-ease} other Frands liabilker {2.94,64,4456} {34,18,215)
-ireremef(deciease] In shors tore provisions L,54,629) {1.86,78,104)
~increasef{decroass) in othar cur-ent lakiives _5,45,121 {7,26,530}
- {increaze)sdesraase in athe- cureal financl assets %3,97,588) 1,17,80,732
- increasehrdacraase it othe- nor surrentfifancial assets 218,438,374 43,030
~{Increasejuderronse Inother current assets «5,45,198 {£2,41,481}
- {inareaselsdosrease in othe” current 2ssets {8,133 -
Cash poseratecfrom Cporanng Acowitios 4,£1,82,071 £,11,53.502
Ancame taxes gakd (22,23,743) {45,53,294)
Het Cash from Gparating Acivigies "”“Ejr-s,ﬁs,szs 7.65,00,207
B. Cosh How from inwesting sxtivl ws:
Purchase of Proporly, plan: o deq.dnments and Capital work in proprass {2,42,77,340) {26,88,503)
nte-est neeneon fixed deprmiss s A4,50,016 TANLATR
Net Casl from Investing Activites {2,35,27,325) £19,03,223)
£, Cosh fiow from Financing sesivit ex:
Procedds from term Joan .
Term Lean Peid {6,35.36,364}
Mot Proceeds from issue of Prefere~ge Share: 8,52.50,000
Net Proceeds from share appisztion money
interast Faid {5.39 67,987} {5,87.46,930)
Met Cash from Fmancing Artivites {2,23.54,351) {5,87.46,930)
Kot lncreaser{Dotreese) i coshof coshesuvafents {53,138 3a7} 1,57,02,052

Cash and cask ceuivalents as=at st #prll (Cpaning Balance) 400,37 A28 2,43,45,376
Cash znd tash eculvalenis asat 335 March (Ziosing Batance} 8 3,2.,24,081 4,01,37,478
Notes:
Lash'and cash enivalents comprise
Butaned with scheduled bank i coment acesemts %:,63,948 2,05,53,214
Cashein Fand {including imprest} 2,569 758
£-Wallatwth SHOIL 6,827 8817
Deposits having originat matity less than 2 manths 245,57 839 1,36,71,276
Cther bank buloncos

Boanca with Escrow agrount 4%,%2.500 58,658,253

~-Gaarantens

e earh and cash equiva-ens 3,21,24,081 4,01 ,37,428
Non-cashiransaesions

During the carent yoar, the demnbar did not encer into any non-cash investing and frnancing scty-iles,

- The aeenmparyirg notes are - integral partor these finpncial statemants ito37

for ard on benalf of the Hoar of Dreclors

ot

For Dass Khanno & Co
Chartered Accourtant
FRA No. COD332N

o<

= -
CA. Chancey Shekhor Shigrma o K*%
fMombership ro, 993398 {Vikrar: £ Singni
LN Chief Executive Chiot F -anclat

CHicer Mt'=er
Dater May 12, 2071 4
Placa: é}\@fdwafs
—54 -

(Yasitsh)it Singh)
e

Dirgctar
DIN: 086459906

- f

(Mayanl”lai{nj
Campum}f
Secrotary




PUNIAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

NOTE 1 : COMPANY INFORMATION AND ITS ACCOUNTING POLICIES

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Punjab Logistics Infrastructure Limited (the “Company”} is a public limited Company doruciled and
headquartered in Incia and incerporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1955, Purjab
Logistics Infrastructure Limited is the subsidiary company of Tontainer Corporation of India
Limited (CONCDR). The Cempany is a Government Company by virtue of the fact that 1% of its
shareholding is held by Container Corporation of India Lirtited (Central Government uncertaking)
and the balance 49% of the share are held by The Purjab State Container & Warehousing
Corporation Limited (A Punjab Government Enterp-ise}. The Company is Multi Model Logistics
Park’ (MMLP) in District Lodhiera, Punjab, wherein it is providing logistics services related to
Domestic containers and carge. The EXIM operations which will be the major portion of the
business are yat to commenced as IMC approval are urcer protess. The company iz zurrently
providing services related to handlng and movement of demestic containers,

The functionai ard presentation currency of company Is Ingian Rupee which is the currenzy of ~he
prmary economic envirsnment in which company operates.

Tre financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 were approved by Board of Directors
and authortzed for issue or May 12, 2021

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting polices applied by corrpany in the preparation of its financial
stetements are listed below, such accounting policias have seen applied consistently o ail the
periods presentec in this financial statement unless otherw se ndicated.

1. Statement of compliznce

The financia! statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Szandards
(Ind ASs’} notifiec unoer Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule
3 of the Compan as Indian Accounting Standards) Rues, 2015 and Companies (Indian
Accounting Stancards) Amendment Rules, 2016,

2. Basis of preparation

The financia statemerrs have been prepared wth Indizn Accounting Standards (Trd AS)
under the historicar cost convention on accruai basis, All assets and labilities have been
classified as current and non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle. Based on
the nature of services rendered to customers and time elopsed hetween deploynent of
resourcas and the realisation in cash and cash equivalents of the consideration for such
services rendered, the Company has considered an cperatng cycle of 12 monins. The
statement of Cash f'ows have been prepared under indirect me-hod.

3. Property, plant and eguipment:

(i} Property, plant anc equipment is stated a: cost, Jess accumulated depreciaton and
accumulated impairment fosses. The initial cost of an asset comprises its purchase orice or
construction cost, any costs directly attributakle to bringing she asset into the loceticn ard
conditior necessary for it to be capable of operading in the manner intended by
management, the initial estimate of any decommissioning obligation, if any, and, for
assets that necessarily take a substantial pericd o time tc get ready for their ntended
use, finance costs. Lost includes interest on capital advances and duty credits and is
inchisive of freight, duties, taxes and other ircidentzl axperses. In respect of assets die



for capitalizaticn, where final bills/claims are 1o be received/passed, the capitaiisation is
based on the engineering estimetes. Final adjustments, for costs and depreciation are
made retrospectively in the year of ascertainment of actual cost and finalization of claim.
Items such as spare parts, stand-by equipment ard servicing equipment are recognised in
accordance with this Ind AS 16 when they meet the definition of property, plant and
equiprent.

{ii} Capital weikin pregress includes the cost of fixed assets that are not yet -eady for
their interndec use and the cost of asssts not put to use before the Balance Sheet
date,

(iii) Provision “or stamp duty at the prevailing rate is made by the company at tme time of
capizalization of the amount paid for acquisition of land & is capitalised as pzrz of the
cost of La~d.,

Depreciation/amortisation:

{iv} Property, sant and equipment are depreciated ovar its usefui life on S.L.M. basls znd
in <he manner prescrived in Scheduie i to tne Companies Act 2013, Howewver, The
company has cons:cered useful life of toundary wealis as Five vears for providing
depreciaticn.

The estimaced usefud life and deprecatizn method are reviewed at the end of esch
reporting pericd, with the effect of any changes ir estimate being accounted for on a
prespective basis,

{v) An item of preperty, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when ro
future economic bensfits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or foss arising on the cisposal or retirement of an item of proper:y, plant
&nc 2quipment is determined as the difference betwean the sales proceeds and the
carrying amourt of che asset and is recogrised in profit or loss.

Impairment of non-financial assets:

At the end of each reperting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and i_nta_ng’jb;e assets to. cetermine whether there is any indization that those assets have
suffered -an “mpairment icss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amourt of tie
asset:is estimatad in order t2 determine the extent of the impai-ment loss (if any).

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future casn flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time ralue of
money and the risks specifiz to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have

not been adjusted.
i the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than

its carrying ameunt, the car-ying amount of the asset (or 2ash-generating unit) is reauced to
lts recoverable amount. An ITpairment loss s recognized immediately in profit or loss

Inventories;

Stores and spare parts are valued at cost on weightec average basis or Nel Realizable
Value(NRV}) whichever i5 tower. Provision for obsolescence s made, whenever requirec.

Empleoyee benefits ard cost:

The Company does not recognize any employee benefits expense and provision towarcs post-
employment and post-retirament benefits for employeas &5 it does not have any erployees

embloyed directly o its payreli.
p—
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Secondment and Contractual Cost:

The staff of the company is either teker on deputation from the holding company-Zentainer
Corperation of India Limied (CONCOR) or are hired an contract basis. These -osts are
recognized as cother expenses based on the contractual arrangements and secondment
charges.

Revenue recognition:

The Campany-deais in designing, developing, operating, setting up and maintenance of Inland
container [ICD) as well as providing services re eted to handiing and movement of domestic
containers.

¥ Basic principa. of Revenue Recogrition:
i Fevenue ig recognized on satisfaction of each performance obligation (distinct
services) as per the terms of the cont-act,

ii. Ferformance obl.gations are treated as distinct obligation:

a. When it is identiflable separately from other obligations in the contracr;

k. Its progress can be measured separately;

¢. Transaction price to the performance obligetion can be ailocated;

d. The customer will not be required to re-perform the services zlrezdy
performed in case it decides to terminate t~e contract at that stage:

e. There will net be any impairment in the valus of services already performed,
and

f.  The customercan get the rest of the performance without interventior of PLIL,

fil, Satisfaction of performance obligation:
Contairer movement between. tws destinations Is considered distinct performarce
obligatich ‘Undér each contract and zhe contract s treated as 'over the period
contrect’. -

iv. Transacticn price for each primary obligation s fixed at the time of entering into
contract. Rates at which incidental serv'ces are charged are also known at -he Hime
of entaering into contract. Therefore "sutput method" of revenue recognition is
applied.

V. Volume discount scheme {VDS) is in the nature of variable consideratior. Since,
VDS is not universally applicable to all contrects, falr estimate is made of such
consideration payable in specfic cases and s deducted from Gress Revenue to
eflect revenue net of variasle conside~ation 64 the reporting date.

Road Freight Income:

Roac freight inccme and charges for incidental services and related experses are
accounted for or satisfaction of performance ebligaticr ie., transportation of convainer to
the destination -erminal/port/customer's premises after providing all incidental serviges
required i1 the course of primary obligation of transportat on like ioading & unlozding etc,
to make tae container/cargo ready for delivery.

v

However, in case of door defivery of conzainer arrivec by -ail from other locations, road
freight-income anc charges forincidental serv'ces are accounted for on refurning of these
containers at FLIL Terrinal from customer premises.

Terming’ Access charges:
Termina Accéss charges are accounted for:
a. In case of Contamers(Loaded/Empty), on loading/unioading of contziners at PLIL
Termira on/from Container Corporation of India Rakes.

¢

b. Termiral Access Charges on Conventional Railway wagons are accounteg for on
the basis of arrival or departure of these wagons.
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¥ Terminal service charges;
a. Terrinal Service Charges (TSC) on empty cantainers and foadec domestic
contairers are recognized on accrual basis.
b. Terminal servica Charges (TSC) on EXIM lcaded containers are recognized at
the time of release of containers. The EXIM cperations are not yet started and
all the revenue generation in FY 2020-2021 partains to domestic container,

The.above princples of revenue recognition are 'n terms of IND AS 115 (effective from 01 April
2018) and nased on this, there is no income to be treated as deferred income as well as here are
no- current fiabilities on account of deferment of income for FY 2020-2021 as wall as Y 2019-

2020,

» Interest income from deposits is recognized on accrua basis.,
# Interest ¢n income tax refunds are accounted at the time ¢f receipt of refund.

9, Dividend:

Preferance Sharss: Tn actordance with the terms of 5% Cumulative Redeemable Preference
Shares {Rs. 10 Crores) ssued, the Company had accrued an aggregate Preference Dividend of Rs.
3,0%,370/~, comprising of:

»  Pro-rata FPreference, Dividend of Rs: 3,014,370/ from date of allotment i.e. from March 9,
2021 to-March 31, 2021

10. Loans and Borrowings

After iritial acognitlor,, interest bearing loans and borrowing are subsequently measured at
amortizaticn cost us rg EIR method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking inte account any
discount or premium cr fee or costs that are integral part of EIR.

11, Claims/counter-ciaims/penalties fawards:

Claims/counter-ciaims;penalties/awards are accountec for in the year of its settiemer.
Claims receivable are accounted at the time when such income has been earnec by the
compary deépending upon the certainty of receipts, Claims payable are accounted at “he time
of acceptance.

12. Taxes on income:

Inceme tax expens= represents the sum of the tax currertly pavable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year, Taxable profit differs from
‘profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of ~icome
or expense that are taxable or deduct’ble in other years and items that are never taxabie or
deductitile, The Company's current tax is calcalated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting pericd.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is reccgnised on temporary differences setween the carrying amounts of
assets and Habilities i the financial statements ard the corressonding tax base used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tak assets are generzlly recognised for all deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those ceduciible temporary differences can be utilised, Such deferred tax
assets and labilizties are not recognised if the temporary diffarence arises from the initial
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13.

recognition of zssets and iabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit ror
the accourting profit,

Th_e carrylng amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and reduced to the extent that it is mo longer probable that sufficient taxabie profits will ne
available to allew all or part of the asset to be recoveres.

Deferred tex lizbliities ang assets are measured at the tax rates that are expectec o apply
in the period ir whic the liability is settled o~ the asset rezlised, based on tax re-es that
have been enacted or sudstantively enacted by the end =f the reporting period.

The measurement of ceferred tax liabilities and assets reflacts the tax consequences that
would fol ow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting
period, to racover or setde the carrying amoun: of Jts assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred fax for the yvear

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items
that are recognised In other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which cese, the
current anc deferred tax are also recognised in other cemnprehensive income or diractly in
equity respactively,

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or producticy of -he
quaifying assets, whizn ere assets that nécessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added o the cost of those assets, until suck time as

the assets ar2 substamdally ready for their intended use ar sale.

All other bor-ewing costs are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss in the pericd in
which they are ircurred,

14. Provisions, contingent liabilities & contingent assets:

(i) Provisions:

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obligation ‘legai or
corsTeuctive) 25 a result of a past event, it is prchablz that the outflow of “esources
will be requnrec to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate for fhe
part of finenciz: statements can be made of the arroun: of the obligation.

The amount =ecogrized as a provision is the vest sstimate of the cons teration
required tc sewrle tha present cbligation at the end of the reporting period, taxing irte
aceount the risks and uncerte nties surrounding the ebligation. When a provision is
measurec Jsing the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its zarrying
amount is the present value of those cash flows {when the effect of the time value of

monéy is mate-ial),

When some or all ¢f the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expectad
to ke recovered from a third party, a receivable s raecognized as an asset if it is
virtba: v certain that reimbursement will be receved and the amount of the receivahle
can be measurer reliably.

{(ii) Contingent liabilities:

Contirgert ianities are discicsed wher there is a possible obligation arising from
pass events, the existence of which will be confirred cndy by the cccurrence or non-
accur-ence of ene or more uncertain future events not wholly within the contrl of the
Cdmpany or a nresent obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
robable that 2n outfiow of resources wil ne req.ired o settle or a refiable estimate
of the amount canrat be made.
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(iii} Contingent assets:

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the finarcial statements,
Hewever they are aisclosed when the possible right to receive exists.

A5. Earnings per share (EPS)

16

17.

18

M

EBasic earnings pe- share “EPS’) is computed hy dividirg the net profit or loss for the year
attributasie te equity shareholders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the vear.

Ciluted EPS is compized using the weighted average rumber of equity and dilutive equity
equivalent shares o.tstanding durirg the pericd except waere the result would be anti-
dilutive,

Cash and Cash Equivalent

For t=e purpoese cf presertation in the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include
cash onhand, demard deposits. with banks, other shors term highly liquid investments with
original maturities Qf-th'rge_'m_dnfh‘sror {essthat are readily convertible to known armounts of
cash and which are subject fo an ihsignificant risk of charges n value. :

Leases

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys te right to control the vse of an
identflied asset fo- a perdod of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whebther a
contract copveys tne right to control the use of an idertifiec asset, the Company assesses
wngther: i the contract involves the use of an identifiad asset (i) the Corrpany nas
stbstantially ail the ecocnomic benefits from use of the asset through the pericd of “he lease
and {ii} the Company has the right to direct the use of the assat,

The Compary accourts for each lease componert withir the contract as a lease saparately
from non-laese componients of the contract and aflocates the <onsideration in the contract o
ezch lease componant on e basis of the relative stard -alere price of the lease componant
ard the aggregate stznd-zlone price of the non-lease corponents,

Ihe Company as a Lessee

At the date of the commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use assets
(‘RO and a corresponding lease lisbility for all the lease arrangements in whizh it is a
lessee, exceot for keases with a term of twelve months or less {short term leases) and fow

value leases. the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense or a

straig~t-line Dasis ovarthe térm of the lease,

In determining the leasi term, Company considers the Ortion to extend/terminate the jease,
whergver 1s reasonaliy Certain to exarcise such option,

Financial imstruments

Financial assets anc financial liabllities are recognized when the company becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instriiments.

Initial recognition and measurement

Firancial assets end fnanclal liabilities are initialy measured &t fair value, Transaction costs
that zre directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and “nancal
liabilit es are addec to or deducted from the fair value of -he financial assets or “inancal
liabilit es, as appropriete, cn initial recognition,
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Subsenuent measurement

The company’s finarciai essets represents assets wnose centractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of pri-cipal and
intarest on the principal amount outstanding and these zssets are held in a business model to
hold the financ.al asset t¢ collect the contractual cash flows at maturity consequantially in
accordance witn Inc AS 109 these assets are carriad at amortized cost using effect ve interest
rate.

The Compzany's financial Labillities are not held for trading and are also carried at amorbzed
cost using effective interest rate (EIR) method.
De-recognition of financial assets

Afinancia: asset and financlal liabilitiesarede-recognised when theyare discharged.

. Offsetting of finandial instruments

i9.

28.

Financlal assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reportad in the
balance sheet If there is a currently enforceable fegal r ght to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intent:01 to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilitias
simuttaneously.

Impairment of financial asset

In accordence witk Ind-AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) mede! for
measurement and ~ecogn ton of impairment loss for financial assets,

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash fows that are due to the Company in
accordance with the contract and al the cash flows that the Company expects to receive.
When estimating the cash flows, the Comrpany is required to consider -

> All condractuzl terms of the financial assets {including arepayment and extension) over the
expected life of the assets.

¥ Cash flows fram the sale of collateral held or other credit erhancements that are integral
to.the contractual terms,

Trade receivable

As a practical expedient the Company has adopted ‘simplifiec approach’ using the provis on
matrix method for recognition of expected joss on trade receivables. The provision matrix is
based on historize! default vate observed over the expected life of the trade receivab e anc is
adjusted for forward-iocking estimates. At every reperting date, the historical defs.lt rases
are Updated anc changes ir the forward-looking estimates are analysed. Further receivables
are segmented for this analysis where the credit risk characreristics of the receivables are
simitar.

Other financial agsets

Impairment loss on other financial assets Is recognises based on the difference between the
present value of the expected cash flows and carrying vaive.

Eguity Instruments
An equity nstrument s any contract that evidences z residual interest in the assets of an
entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Comany ere

recognized at the proceeds ~eceived. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuznce of
new ordinary equity shares are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of tax effects
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21, Use of estimates and judgements

When preparng the financizl statements, management undertakes a number of jLcgements,
estimates and zssumprions about the recognition and measurement of assets, liabilitiss, income
and expenses, “he fohowng are significant management judgements in applying the accounting
policies of the Company tat have the most significant effest on the financial statements,

Recogpit:.on of deferred tax assets: The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recogn zed
is based or an assessmen: of the probability of the Company's future taxable income against
which the oefer-ed tax assets can be utiized. Accordingly, com pany exercise its judcemert to
reassess the carrying amount of deferred tax assels at the erd of each reporting period,

Provision for Income taxes: Significant judgements are mvolved in determining the provision
for income taxgs, mncluoing amount expected to ne paid/ recovered for uncertain tax

positiors

Useful .ife of Property,Plant and Equipment: As described at point 3 above, the Tompany
reviews the estimated uLsefil lives of property, plant and equipment at the end of each
reportirg period. The estimate of useful life may »e different on account of caange In
business environment and change ir technélogy which ~oulc have a material impact on the
financial statemant,
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Punjab logistics Infrastructure Limitec

Segment wise revente, resu ts and capital employed
As at March 3%, 2021
{AH amounts are in Rupees uniess otherwise stated)

Note 1 (A}

SEGMENT WISE REVENUE, RESTLTS AND CAPITAIf EMPLOYED

. YEAR ENDED
31/03/2021 31/03/2020

1.SEGMENT REVENUE

EXIM

DOMESTIC 18,13,38,638 31,51,65,247

UN-ALLCCABLE
TOTAL 1%,13,38,638 31,51,658,247
LESS: INTER SEGMENT REVENUE
NET SALES/INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 18,13,38,638 31,51,65,247
2.8EGMENT RESULTS

PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND INTEREST FROM:

EXIM

DOMESTIC {7,11,30,597) {1,88,25,057)

UN-ALLOCABLE
TOTAL {7,11,30,597} (1,88,25,057)
LESS:

(I} INTEREST EXPENDITURE Domestic)
(I1) OTHER UN-ALLOCABLE EXPENDITURE
NET OFF UNALLOCABLE INCONME
TOTAL PROFIT REFORE TAX
3.CAPITAL EMPLOYED
(SEGMENT ASSETS-SEGMENT LIABILITIES)
EXIM
DOMESTIC
CAPITAL EMPLOYED IN SEGMENTS
ADD:
UNALLOCABLE CORPORATE ASSETS LESS CORPORATE LIABILITIES
TOTAL '

5,31,36,477 5,39,35,560
(7,45,959) (9,565,280}
(12,35,21,115)]  (8,17,95,337)

2,33,55,05,075

2,39,42,18,375

2,33,55,05,075

3.39,42,18,375

2,33,55,05,075

2,39,42,18,375

4.SEGMENT ASSETS

EXIM
DOMESTIC 2,35,04,20,690 } 2,42,63,58,411
UNALLOCATBLE

TOTAL SEGMENT ASSETS

2,35,04,30,690

2,42,63,68,411

5.5SEGMENT LIABILITIES
EXIM
DOMESTIC
UNALLOCAELE

8,30,64,761

10,42,70,225

TOTAL SEGMENT LIABILITIES

83,30,04,761

10,42,70,225




Punjab iogistics In‘rastructure Limited
Shareholding Particulars

As at-March 31, 221
‘H{Allamcunts are in Rupees uniess otherwise stated)
Note 1(B}
information for toe Year ended 51 March 2021
YEAR ENDED
Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
AIPARTICULARS OF SEAREHOLDING [EQUITY SHARE]
- |CAPITAL)
1 jPub:ic Shareholding
-Number of shares
-Percentage of shareholding
24Promoters & Promoter Group Shareholding
afPledged / ncumbered
-Nurmmber of shares
-Percentage of shares (as a % of the fowal sharchelding of
promoter and promoter group)
-Percentage of shaves (as & % of the total share capital of the
COmpAany)
biNon-encumbersd
-Nuraber of shares 20,00,00,000 20,00,00,000
-Percenzage of shares (as & % of “he fofal shareholding of the 100 100
Promoter and Promoter group:
-Percenzage of shares (as a % of the total ghare capitzl of the 100 100
company)




Punijab logistics Infrastructure Lim‘ted

Statemant of Changes In equity

“[For the yea® ended 31 March 2021

A{All amourtsare in Rupees uniess stharwise stated;

a. Equity share capital

Balance as at April 1, 2019

Proceeds frarr issue of new shares{ ~e: of trantaction costs)
Conversion af share application meney

Balance as &t March 31, 2020

Proceeds from issue of new shares( nes of trarsattion costs)

Conversion of share application monrey
Balance s at March 31, 2021

b. Staterrents of changes in other equity

Particidzrs share application Retained Earnings Total
Money Pencing ‘or

Balance at Apel 1, 2019 [23,67,92,028) {23,67,92,028)
Profit for the wear 94,986,767 94,096,767
Share apglicatiszn Monev received during tae vea- ) -
Other comprerensive.incore for tha year, net of ncome tax
Converted inte share capital - .
Balance at Mawch 31, 2020 '(22,}'2,95,261) (22,72,95,261}
Profit for the year (9,12,44,542) (9,13,44,642)
Share application Money received durirg the yzar -
Other comprakensive income for the year, net of income tax
Convartee irtc share_ca_pita! - .
Balance at March 31, 2021 {31,86,39,903) {31,86,39,903)

The accompanying notes are an integrad nert ot these financlal statements

As per our repert of gven date attached herewith
For Dass Khenra 8 Co
Chartered Accountant
FRN No, 000302N

"

Memberskip no. 093493
UDIN:

Date: May 12, 2021

=

Piace: C}‘W i "-‘g'}
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Vikram P, Singh
Chief Executive Officar

T ashanjit singh}

DIN: 08549906

{Gaurav Soni}
Chief Financial Officer
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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3 . k Jain)
Cnmr)um_' Secretary
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Punjab togistizs infrastrucure 1 mited

[Notes forming part of the finandsl ssatements
{Al amounts are in Rupees uness otherwise stated)

3 . Deher financial assets

Particulars

As ad
March 31, 2021

Az at
March 31, 2020

Ao amoriises cost
Security deposits{unsecured, csnsidered good)

- Government Authorities 22,28,132 21,687,111
- Others - -
Total 22,29,132 23: 87111
4. Deferred Tax Assets {hez)
' R As at As at
i March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Oefarred Tax Assets (refer fote 28 1.,25,76,548 8,04,82,768

Total

5. Other non-current assets

_ 11,36,76,945

Partmars

As at
March 31, 2821

As at
March 31, 2020

Unseoured, considered pood

Capital advanses 3 2,78,17,560 4,86,65,834
Total 2,78,17,560 4,86,65,934
# Capital Advances consists of payments to N, Railway towards S&T works.
6. Trade Receivaldes

Ag at As at

Partruiars

March 32, 2022

Rarch 31, 2020

Unsecured {Considered Gozd)

Due from Related #arty (Holding Company i.e. CONCOR)

- Qthers
Total

Credit Risk Managermreant:

211,319,110 1,54,82 117
7,859,028 5,70.454
2,14,08,138 1,60,52,571

The company has commenced fts conmercial operation wee f April 05th, 2017 and from its operation date , thora has not been ary
defaults in the gayment to be made by them. The Company regularly monitors for the timely recovery and also foflow up for
halance outstanding. The Conparv nas a policy of collecting the expected dues or advance basis, Therefore the camypany has

limited exposure to crecis sis<.

Credit Risk Concentrations:

The Trade récefvakies batances predominantly includes outstandings from hwlding company {CONCOR). The Jeiter for balance

confirmations have been dsptenes 1o respective recelvabies and substanntial Gelance confirmations have been roceived from teade

receivables,

— 4O



Allowsance for expected credit fosses:

The Cempany hes used a pratr'eal expedient by compuring the expected credit ioss allowance for trade receivables based on
proviston matrix The provisicn matrx takes inte account historical credit loss experiznce ard adjusted for forward looking

information. the expacted cred+ loss affowance Is based on ageing of the days the ~aceivables are due and Lhe rates as ghven 1

provision matrix The agei-g matrix anc % of for expected credlt loss applied af end <f reporting period is as follows:

Ageing
As at As at
B,
arficulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
1-183 cays e 0%
o [0

More tnan 18C days past ¢ as

2 The concentration of crasit £« i€ zore cue to fact that company is significantly dea g with government entities and its holeing
company and Brere I ne expected crad @ oss aliowance.

Age of receivables

Parsxulars

As at
March 31, 2021

Asat
March 31, 2020

1-180 days.
dore than 180 diys pass dae

7. Other currernt financial assezs

207,82 467
6,15671

1,52,23,440
8,289,131

#,14,08,138

1,60,52,571

Sartieulars As at As at
March 32, 2021 March 31, 2020
-At armortised tost )
Interest recelvanles 24,080 30,710
Others 4,821
Total 38903 30,710
8. Cash and casn equivaiens
Sartculars As at As at
Mareh 3%, 2021 March 31, 2020
Balance with scheduied bars i~ corrent zocoants 22,632,948 2,05,93,314
Net halznce in current acos anrs 22,63,946 2,05,93,314
Cash in hand (inclading lmprast} 2,569 758
E-wallet with SHCL* 6,827 6,827
Reposls having original mazursy ‘gss than 2 months 7 48.57,839 1,36,71,276
Earmarked Bank Balances
>Balances in HDFC Escrow Acceurt=* 49,92,900 58,65,253
Total 3,21,24,281 4,01,37,428

* E-wallez maintaing with $1otk ~olding Corporatien of India limited for exeécution of stle deed(s) registration.

** The cempany has been sancieered a term loan “acility by HOFC Bank _mited of Rs. 130 crores and outstanding balance as at

March 32st, 2021 s Rs, §3,55,63,536-36 and the HDFC Bank Limited has marked the len on the deposit of said account,

~ Tl



Punlab logistics Infrastrucium imited

Notes forming part of she financial statements
[AH arnounts afe in Rupees uness otherwise stated}

4, Cutrent tex assetsinet)

?anic.uhrs As at As 3t
March 31, 2321 March 31, 2020
Advance tax/TOS {Net of provision) 32,1%,743 48,53,234
Income Tax refuad receivzb e (Fy 2019-2022) 46,22, 280 41,22,206
Totat 78 36,023 &7,75,500
30, Other current assets
Parfeulars Az at As at
b March 31, 2022 March 31, 2020
Unserured, considered good
Balance with Governmen: Autharties- ITC of GST 32,15 108 28,03,406
Advance paic to Horthe n Railweyws® 25.21.800 25,814,800
QOther 42730 B,85,0386
Prapaid Expanser 9,01,367 8,63,738
Tetal £7,42.003 71,33,980

*These ‘advances are paid to Northern Raflways towards cost of staff to be deputed at projact site - Multi Modal Logistics Par(MLP} in the

COfrpany
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Punjab logistics Infrastructure Limged
Notes forming part of the financia stataments
{A. armoumts are in Rupees unless othewise stated}

11. Ecuity Share Capital

Particu.ars

Authorised :
20,00,00,000 Equity shares @ Rs12/- ner share( As at March 31,
2021:20,0C,00,000 Equity Shares @ Rz, 10- per shara}

5,C0,00,000 Preference shargs @ RelD/- per shara] As at March 31,
2021: 5,00,00,000 @ Rs, 10/ per shere)

Issued, subscribed and paid uph:
20,50.00.000 filly. paid up ® RsIC/- persharelAs at March 31, 2020:
20,00,G3,000 fully paid up @ Rs. 18/ per shaze) )

Ful'y Paid ap:
20,30,00,000 fully paid up @ Rs10,- par thare*{As at March 31,2020
20,00,05,000 fully paid up & Rs. 1C/- per share)

Total

*lnclude share issueexpenses (2035-27 8§5.37,50,000; 2015- 2016:Nif ;

As at
March 31, 2021

,00,0C,00,000

50,00,00,000

2,50,00.00,000

2,00,00.00,000

T 2.00,0000,000

1.98,51,50,060

1.98,51,50,000

2014- 2015:Rs. 2,11, 280,0004.

As at
Aarch 31. 2020

2,00,00.52,000

©2,00,60,80,000

2,00,00,20,000

2,00,00,00,000

196,515,000

1,98,51,58,000

# Redeemeble Preference shares of 1,9C00,000/- of &s. 10/- eazh is not considered akove. Redeemable Preference shares iscued
have heen considered as bor-owings in azcordance with requiremnents of IND AS. (Refer note 133

Ful'y pa:d equity shares, whaeh have 2 par value of Rs.10, carry ane vote per share anc carry a right to dividends,

Detalls of 'shares held by the sharaborders are as follows

> Fully Paid equity shares

Batance at Aprii 1,2018

fssied during the year 2018-20
Balance as at Mareh 31,2020
Issted during the year 2020-21
Balance 3s at March 31, 2021

Fully pzid equity shares{ in numbers)

Holding Company
Comtairer Corporation of India Limdted CTNCOR)

Company having significant inflitence
Punjab State Container & Warehousmng Corpoartian
Limited: CONWARE)

Detaifs of shares he d by each shareholcer holding more than $% shares
Fully paid equity shares

Conta-ner Corporation of incia L iteci CCNCOR)
Punjab 3tate Contalner & Warehot sing Corpoartion Limited(CONWARE)

Murber of snares
20,00,60,000

20,00,02,000

20,00,60,000

As at March 31,2021

As at March 31,2020

10,23.20,000

9,80,70,000

10,20,00.000

5,80,04.000

As at March 31,2021

As at March 32,2020

% heldirg of equity shares
51
49

—~F3—

% holding of equity shares
51
4%



Punjab lagisties Infrastructare Limited
Notes forming part of the Hinanciai staternents
{All ameunts are in Rupees unless otheradse stated)

12. Otker £quity

Particuars

-Retaén_ed Earnings
Share Appllcation Mcney
12.1 Retained farnings
Balarce at the beginring of the vesr

profitLoss) for the year

Balarizé at the end of the year

13. teng Term Borrowings

Particulers

Securad loan recordad at amortisec enst- a
Terrn loan from HDFC Bank Jimited

Redeemable Preference Shares-unsecured-h
"1,00,00,000 , 5% Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares @ Rsi0/
per sharefPrevious Year<Nil)

Total {z+b}

Summary of borrowing arrangements-Secured Loan from Term Loan

ASEE
Muarch 31, 2021

As at
Mazch 31, 2020

{31,86,25,903}

(22,72,95,261}

{31,8¢,39,503)

{22,72,55,261)

As ar
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2020

{22,72,95,261)
{9,13,44,642)

{31,86.39,903)

As at

Miarch 31, 2021

57,27.27,273

8,62,67,705

(23,67,52,028)
54,95, 767

{22,72,93,261)

As at

March 31, 2020

_B3,563,62,636

66,89,94,973

63,63,63,636

> The Cempany has availed term fcan “ror HDFC Bank Ltd on March 14, 2016 at the rate 2° interest 9.70% per annum or part project
funding for Multi-Modal Lagistics park {MMLP) being set up nea~ Mandt Ahmadgarh staticr, Luchiana, Punjab {The Project},

» Rate of interest at the erd of repotmig cate : 7.45% PA.

> The loan is secured agairst first charge kv wav of mortgage or all present and fulure {ixer assets of the project as well s hypothecation

of all current and movable fixed assets of propect,

> Against the term loan taken by the compsne from HDFC bank of Rs. 70 crores as st March 31, 2020 and outstanding of Rs. £3,63,63,636-36

-as at March 31, 2021, the term loan is_ba_c_k:ed.up by fetter.of comfort given by the holding company{CONCOR) and the other comgany
having significant influence, CONWARE u 10 their sharehalding respectively in company.
> The éntirg Ioan willrépaybwe in 44 enual cuarterely instaliments over a period of 11 years with moratorium period of 4 years,

Summrary of 5% Redeemable Cumelat ve Preference Shares-Unsecured

>During P 20202021, The Company has issued 5% cumulative radeemable preference shares [MNon participating; Non convertible) of
1,00,00,05C each having a face valuz o* Rs. 107- each for general corporata purpase, working capital requirements and

prapaymentfrepaynmet of debt.
> Rate of nierest at the end of reporting date : 7.25% P.A.

> The saic preference share Fas beer issued 10 extsting shareho ders COMCOR & CONWARE in the proportion of 51:49 for the tenure of 10

Years fom the date of sllotment,

> Redemgtion Amount: Face alug if R, 10 per shara plus any dividerd accrued but not peid on any provious year, dividend paymant as

weli a3 divddend accrued uptc redemation eate.

> The Currulative redeemable preference shares shali be redeemed out of profits of the comrpany which would otherwise be avaitiabie fo-

dividerd.

> The Curuiative redeemable prefererce shares snzll be redeemed out 67 profits of the corrpany which would otherwise be avaitable fo-

dividerd.
~{lnclude share issue expenses (FY 2020-2037:Rs,37,50,000).

Ay




* Foarczl Gabifities are measurec at zmortisec cost using the effective interest rate 'E Ry method. Amortised cost is calculates by tak ng
inte acenunt any discount or premimmn or “ee or costs that are integral part o ER.

> Fully Padd 5% Cuimulative Redesmable Preference shares
Number of shares

Bamnce at April 2021
issued guring the year.2020-21 1,00,30,000
Batance as at March 31, 2021 . T, 00,00,600

As at March
As ot March 31,2021 31,2022

Fuliy pald 5% Cumutlative Redeemakle Preference shares{ in numbers}

Hetding Company
Container Corporation of Irdia Limded{CTNCQRs 51,00,000

Company having significans influence
Purdab Stzte Contalner & Warehous ag Co-nozrtion
Limited{T2 NVWARE} 42.00,000

Details of shares held by each shereholder hokding more than 5% shares .

As a: March 31,2021 As at March 31,2020

Fully paigd equit;y shares % hoseing of preferense shares olding of preflerence shares
Corszaing~ Corporation of Ingdis Limitad{ SCWCOR, 51 .
Punialb State Container & Warehous 'ng Corpoarton Limited(CONWARE) 49 -

14, Trdaoe Payables

b5 at - As at

Partizuiass Warch 32, 2021 March 31, 2020
> tomal pastanding dues of micro enterprises anc emalf enterprises . 207,720 2,532,479
> total susstanding dues of crediters oiler than micrd enterprises
and small enterprises # 15,950,204 39,065,156
Total 21,97,924 41,37,635

#.The Company pays lts ventors timery as and wien payment bécomes due and no imerest during the year has begn paid or payable.

Biclosures relating to dues to Micro, 5-rali and Medium Enterprises

Particulars As a2t As at
Merzh 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
a,the principal amount and the intersst du= thereon remaining
unpad toany supplier at the end of sach actounting vear. 207,720 237 478

b. the amount of interest raid by the kuverin terms of Seetion 26 of
the heicre, Small and Madium Enterp-ses Act, 2005, along with the
amount of tae payment made to the se opler heyord the appoirted
day guring each accounting year,

t. the amount of interest due and pays ole “or the period of delay in
makirg paymant {which have been paid bar heyond the appointed
day duringthe year) but without addmng the interest specified under
the Miigre, Small and Mediurm Enterpises Act, 2005, . .
d.the amopunt of interest accrued 3¢ remahing unpaid at the end of
each accourting year; ang
e.the amount of further irterest remzinirg gue and payable even in
the succesd ng years, until such date when e interest dues as above
are actualiv paid to the small enterprise, for the piracse of
disallawance as a deductible axpendirare ander Section 23.0f the
Micre, Smal and Medium Enterprises Act, 0035,

Tota:
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15, Other financlal liabilities

Partlcuiars

Curren maturities of Lorg Term Debt (HDFC Bank Term Loan} @
interest aterued bt net due ba borrowiags

Dividerd accrued but nof due on Redesmable Preferance Shares
Security Déposit from Covitractors:

fayakbles agalnst Capital works/sLgmiies

Other Firancial tiabilities

Expense gayable

Due to ~siated parties

~ Container Corporation ¢f India{Holoing company]j

Total

.

As at Asar
Mezrch 34, 2021 Mareh 31, 2020
6,35,16,364 6,36.36,364
A48,55,750 51,528,630
3,01,370 -
9,08,494 1,29.62,648
7,20,881 £0,96,957
10,931 H,931
60,08,238 56.31,533
e e D7 5,200
7.56,42,028 S,53,28,273

@ Four equal quarterly p-incipal insiafment repayment will be due on 10 June 2021 and then nest instaliment will be cue on 1C Sep 2071
and after that instaliment will be due cn 19 Dec 2021 and after that installmen: will be due on 10 March 2022 and the same has boen

accourted as current maturities of long te m debt in this reporiing period.

16. Proviskons

Particutars

March 31, 2021

Provision for expensas/Capex
Total

17. Other current liabllitles

As at

877,85
§,27,855

As.at

Partisulars

March 31, 2021,

Duties and taxes payable
Advances from Custome*s

Total

> Other current liablities on accan
Nil it terms of IND AS-115

-

37.58,989

597,965
2396054
unt ¢ deferred revenue from eperztions for Currant FY 2020-2021 as well as for Froviaus FY 2059-2020 i<

Mareh 31, 2020
18,820,484

 18,52,494

Agat
Mazch 21, 2020




Puniab foglstics Infrastructure Limited

Nwot'es"formin'g' part of the f£nanclal statemenss
{All-amounts are 'n Rupees uriess stherwdse stated)

18. Revenue fron Operatiom YEAR ENDED

Particutars March 31, 2021 March 31, 20620
Sale of Service
Receipts from Handling 2,86,45,950 5,62,22,202
Recelpts from Terminal Access charges 1,6¢,98,000 3,02,52,140
Racelpts from Transportaticn & Pyt Tpt Surcharges - 12,17,81,786 22,65,16,260
Raceipts from Terniral Service Charges iContainer & 45,62.725 3,53 645
Rake Deterition, Late paymert Surcharges, Sround Rent)
Receipts from Weighment 46,500
Receipts from TAC-Vehicle Fakes 28,26.350 12,596,000
Receipts from Parking Charges-Jah <le Rakes 44,75.337 5,325,000
Gross Revenue from Operafioms 18,13,38 638 31,51,65,247
Tetal Revenue from Operations 18,13,38.638 31,51,65,247

> Deferred income for Current ¥¥ 2020-2021 and Previous FY 2019-2020 is Nil in terres of IND AS-115 for recognition of
Defered Inzome

18, Other Income YEAR ENDED

Particulars March 31, 2071 March 33, 2020
inrerast income carried at amortised cost
interest on fixed deposits and ather depesits ete 450,616 7,27,178
lnverest on Income Tax refunc #Y 2€3.9-20 267,543 2,38,101
Other Income
Exness provision written bagx 28,000
Tatal 7,45,959 9,65,279
20, Terminaf and Gther Service Charges YEAR ENDED

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Handling Expenses 1,33,02.421 2,42,21,635
Transportation charges 4,88,36,552 17,07,88,265
tand Licence Fees 11,79,580 11,02,409
Sutveyor charges 24,23,034 37,54,570
Terminal Service Charges- OTL Seals and Cargo Cards 93,350 52,500
Toml 11,58,35,537 19,98,79,779
21. Finance Cost YEAR ENDED

Particulzrs March31,2021] ¢ March 31, 2020
intareston:
ey Loan from HEFC Bank Limtad 5,28,00,257 6,39,33,572
Dividend or redeemable preference shares™ 3,001,370
Otker Finance Cost:
Bark Charges 34,850 1,588

5,31,35,457 6,35,35,560

Less: Transfar to Capitsl Work n Progress/Capitalised
-assets)
Total 5,31,36,477 6,39,35,560

A Dividend on redeemable praference siares has been computed by using effective irterest rate {EIR) i.c. 5.5%
after taking into account the costs Lhat are integral part of EIR,
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Pumab logistics Infrastructure Limited
Notes forming part ¢f the Branca® statements
flAll amounts areé in Rupees uniess stherwise stated)

22, epreciation expense YEAR ENDED

Mareh 21, 2021 F | March 31, 2020
Cepraciation expense 11,12£,02,886 11,13,83,126
Totzl Depreciation Expenses 11,102,886 11,13,83,126

23, Other Expenses

YEAR ENDED
Partizm ars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Audit-Fees 1,839,900 1,56,000
Board Meeting Expenses 9,212 43,532
Business P-omotion and Meatirg Charges 15,376 20,885
Herticulture and Conservancy Expenses 804,795 500,944
Electricity Charges 22,05 5764 25,52,785

tice and Miscellangous Expenses 1,28,30% 2,13,202
Printing and Stationary 43,617 89,667
Professional Charges ) 4,112,651 3,34,257
General Repair and Maintenarce 1,495,502 22,589
Fea and Taxes 1C,624 12,600
Telephone and Internet Experses 14,320 27,833
Rallviay Track Maintenance Charges 19,73,£86 20,18,487
Festival Expensgs 267 17,590
Travefling Expenses 34,538 48,345
Insurance Charges 10,75,819 5,12,962
Medical Expenses 3,171 7,250
Legal Expenses 4,058 1,000
Wabsite Development B Maintenznse Chargas 8.600 8,600
Taxi Hire Charges 11,55,420 6,906,158
Contractual Staff Charges 16,00 584 15,289,242
Refilling of Fire Extinguishers - 24,40C
Secordmient Staff Clanges [CONTCR; 93,24,637 83,592,542
Trademark Registration Charges - 9,000
Recruitment Charges - 14,00C
Advertisemant and Sponsersnie Exp 2,459,792 3,37,12C
Security Service Charpes 57.51,957 47,47,614
Total 2,52,31,C12 2,27,27,400

~70 "



Puniab logistics Infrastricture iimited
Netes forming part of the financial statements
(Al amounts are In Rupees uniess otherwise stated)

24. Operating Leasing arrangements

The Company has acquired 12056,46 Sqm Lznd on license from Northern Railvay on annuai ficense fee basis but no lease agraemen has been executed.
“The company has elected 0 avall. exemption undor IND AS 116-as short term ease by recognizing the lease payments associzted with those leases as an
expense on a straight line basis over the lezss term.

Payment recognised as an expense:

Particuiars For the year ended For the year ended
e March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
11,79,578 11,02,409.00

Lease payments

25, Segment Reporting

a.The' Company is Mthi-Moc{el Logistics Park {MMLF) in District Ludhiana, Pun;ab, whereir itis providing logistics services related to Domestic containers
and carge. The £XIM gperations which will be-the misjor pertion of the business are et to commanced as IMC approval are under precess. The company
is careently providing servicas related wc nandling and movement of domestic containers. . The Company deals in designing, developing, setting up,
‘operating ard maintenince of inkand Centairer Depot (ICD) as well as provided sorvices reiated to handling and movement of Doemestic Containers. The
EXIM operations are not yet started ard all the revenue generation for FY 2020-2021 pertairs to Domestic operations only.

b. The Company is organised into Domestic 2perating division only, The operating segmen-s are arimartly based on nature of services and hence the
Revenue from external customers of each segment is representative of revenue based on sa-vices.

c. Axthe operations of company are p-esenty confined to geographical territcrles of tndia, there are no reportable operating segments,

d. The follewing is the analysis of company's revente from its major services:-

e. Information about reajor cusiomers: Company's significant revenues are derved from services to foodgrain and logistics companies which is 58.72%
and 95.25% of the Compay’s £5tal revenue “or the year ending March 31, 2021 & March 31, 2028 respectively. The total sales to such companies

amelinted te Rs.17,89,21,208/- for the year ended Macch 31, 2021 and Rs. 23,31,57,555/- “or the year ended March 31, 2020
No eustemer { excluding foodgraing and ‘ogistics compantes mentioned above) for the years ended March 31, 2021 & March 35, 2020 contributed 10%

or more to the Company’s revenue,

26, Earning per share

As at A5 at
Parsiculars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Basic earning/ {loss) per sharg ~ {0.46) 0.05
Dilutive earningf {loss) per.shara (0.46} 0.05

There are no dilutive instrumenss issued by e company.

Baslc earing per share
The earnngs and weighted average niimaer of equity shares used in the calculztion of basic earnings per share are a3 follows,

) As at Asat
Particulars : ‘ warch 31, 2020 © Marck 31, 2020
Profiz for the year attributable to-owners of twe Company (6,13,44,642) 94.96,767
Earnings asec in the calculation of basic earnings per share (9.13,46,542) 60,96 767
/13,44, 4,96,
Weighted average number of ecuity shares for the parposes of basic garmings par
20,00,00,000 26,00,00,000

share

26.1 mpact cf changes in agcounting po icles
There are no changes in the accounting plicies whick had Impact on the amourts reported for eaning per share,

A~



27.Intome taxes

Incomea tax recogriised in profit or foss

Partizulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

For the year ended
Marzh 31, 2020

Currenr tox

Deferred tax

Total inzome tax expense recognised in the turrent year

The income tax experze for the year can be recorciled to the accourting profis as follows,

{3,21,94,178)

{9,12,92,105)

(3,21,94,178}

(8,12,92,105)

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

.P'roi‘i{ hefore 2% (12,35,21,115) {8,17,95,338}
Income tax expense ca'culated at 26% (2015-19; 26%) (3.21,15,490) (7,12,66,788)
Effect of unused tax lesses not vecognised as Deferred Tax 6,43,09,668 11,25,58,893
Effect on DT balances cue to change ir-ficoire tax rate -
Adjustments related to current year recognized i next financial year - -

(3,21,94,178) {9,12,92,105)
Adjustments recognised in the zdrrent yvear n relstion to the current tax of prooryears - -
Inceme tax expense recognisec in profi- or [ass {3,21,94,178} {9,12,92,105)

The tax rate used for FY 2020-2021 and FY 231920 is corporate tax rate 26% pawable by corporate entities in India on taxable profits under the Income

tax Act.
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Funjab leglstics infrastructure Umikec
Notes fornr g part of the fnencial staterents
(Al armounts are is Rupees unkess cthenwse skatec}

20. STATENENT OF TRANSACTIONS WETH RELATED PARTES
9.1, Uist of the Releted Partles

Holdirg Cnmpahv
Container {orporation of India Limited

Company baving signlficant influsnze
Punjab Statw Container & Wiehodéng Compeartica Liriten

Key Wtanagement.Personncl

&} $ Nilkanth 8, Avhad, 145 Director {39 Jan 2020 to 30 June 2020}
b). §n. PX AgrawaliRTS irector

¢1.5p, Yashaniz Singh, IRTS Director

d).Mrs Sansﬁeta flamrakhyani Director

o). 8, Vikrert P, Singh Chiefl Exccutive Oficer

f).5h. Gawas Sen Chief Financial Officer

). She Mk Jan Cowipany Secretare

29.2. Related paity transactions

Durikg the year.':(_:ornpany has made folloveng transzction: with re ated partios:

- ; Yoar Enpas sAarch  Year Endod March
Partieulars Nature of transactions 31, 201 31, 2670

Hold ng comaany-
Contairer Corporation of ndls Limited

-Revenua frorm Operations 17.5559.%13 23,31,57,535
Exp-Management fags for

administrative semvices #5,88,297 92,380,723
Allotment of Rodoeynable

Praference Shares % 5,1C,00,000

ignificant {afluance-

innr and Warehawsing Corporation Limised -
Allptrment of Redeemahle

Prefarence Sharas X 4.90.00,000

Campany having §
Ponjab State Cont

28,3 Outstending balantes with relatea parties

Tha fellawng balsnces were outstancing ot the end of $he reportiag perind
Amounts oveed by refated partfes

“As at Azat
Partlclas March 31, 2041 March 31,2020
Trade receivehble: i
Holding Comnarmy-Container Corpora¥ior of ndis L'mtes 2,11,£9,110 15482117
Company hawing slgnificant influgnse- Punjad State Contalner and Warehousing Corporation
Limited: CCNWARE) -
Amounts awad to related parties
) Asat T Asat
: Farticalars farch 31, 2021 tarch 31, 2020
Other payobles :
1042420

Helding Compaby; Zontajnar Corporation of ndia Limed
Cormpary handag sipnificant influgnte- Punjan State Contare- and Warghousing Corporation
29.4 Compenasation of Key managemen: pesonne!

The comrpany's manpowsr cost ingluces "Staff Cost deputed” by Container Corparation of india Limited (Ho-ding Campav). There s no enrployee/ officer on the roil of
Compary. “he Company has a Company Sec-etary, Ohef Fingacial Oficer, Patwar appointed or contractua] basls,

Particulurs As at Asat
o March 33, 2021 Miarch 31, 2020
Compersaticn to Key Meanagerial Parsoane.
{CED.CFD and C5) 46,23,605 43,0389

29.5 Terms aod congdfilons

Al the transactions were made on norrnal cormmercl ters ard conditions aad ot market rates, A cutstanding balances ars unsccuree . o pupensd hae beon recognised in
e crrent year for bad or doubtful debts, Apainst the term
ioan taken ny 110 campany from HDFC bank of Rs, 7C 2re-a: and outstanding of Rs, 63,63,63,635-26 as at Mzrch 31, 2001, the tarm -penis packed up by letter of comfort

given by the holding company{CONCOR) and the ethe cormpany having signlficant Influence, CONWARE up to their shaehelding respacively in company,
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Punial sogistics Indrastructure Limited
Notes §erring paet of the financlal stacements
{All amoents aie In Rupees unless otherwise stateg)

20,6 Disclosare In respect of Governerant Controlted Entrties

23,61, Nareof Government controlied entities and description of retationship whereln signiilcant ameunt of transaction corrled out:

Government ecntrolied entlties Relption

Punfab State Power Corparation Limied Zmjub State owned ently
?unj@b’ Bugrai of investment and fronestion Funjab $iate owned entty
Northern Redwoys Ainistry of Raiways

Ministry of Corporate Affairs Wtinistry of Coborete Affalrs

Foot Corporaticn of India Cantral Govarnmart Und ertaking
The Naw lr_nf'a Asstrance Comnpany Limaed Contro! Publis Sector Entarprise

29,62 Tronsacbon with Goevarnmoent redstod Entitios

=
Wamg of related pacty Nature of transaction “ri’d;ﬂdzg.'a”h Y“";;’":B'jzg‘""‘m‘

Amount paid on acseunt of Elee ricity Chorpes

2,058,868 25,52,786

Land ligence Fee
Horthern Rz fwsys ane temnee fes 1,79,578 11,02,408
food Corporatien Of Indfa Services Provided 4,12,25,486 £,70,74,985
The New hdfia fssurance Company Lindied Insurance Policy taken for PUE 13,315,995 12,75,875

Asat fsat

28,563 Outstend'ng balances with Goverrimen! telased Extities March 31,2921 March 31, 2620

Advance given for ramoval
F'unjah State Power Cotparation Limited of HT Poles remova from

project site - 2,08,48,374

Sacurity Deposit for

Matering Equipmen’ and

Flocteicity Connecticn 2,9%,228 258,203

Advance given for Raitways
torthern Raltwavs staff changes 2581800 25,81,800 -

ignal

horthors fafwars Advance given far fgnal and 278,137,563 2,78,17,560

Tefecommiunication works
food Corporatlon of india Trade recelvable 2,583,595 2,728,901

Security compensat on given
P anjat Buearau Of Investment prometion w5 EMD for Feasiabiliy LR 30,010

reprat for 1334 KVA
aléctrictty conngttion

The ameunt pald to PSPCL of 15, 2,06,36,350/- wes on accourt ef removal ¢f HT poles from grofact site and received 2 complercion certificate from PSPCL datd 18 August
2620

* The Corpa~y iws acglilied 12056.46 Sem Land on icense “rom Norchern Rattway on annwal license few. N lease agreemerts have been exccuted by the company. Thus
the informaticn rot required under MD AS-115 "Lbase™
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Puninb logistlcs Ifipsinistute Umited
Notes forming pzrt of the fingnelal statemants
[AfLampunts are in Rzipees unless othervise stated)

30, Financlal Instruments Disclosures

i} Capital managemert

The Company's reviews the capital structure on an znnusl basis ootrequensy 25 and when need srises. As part of this review, the tomriites considers the cost of capital and the fisks sssociatod
with each class of capial. Based on this, the Company detersing s the armoZnt of capital required for annusl and .ong-tert operating pans, The funding roquirements are met theough ngiety ang
borrowings, The Copzmaty monftors the capital structure on the meds of Net debt to equity ratin and maturity profi-e of the overa | debz portfolio of the Company.

The capital structure o the company consists of net debt{borroangs as detailed 12 note 13 offset by cash and bank batances} yae total equity of the company.
The gearing ratio enabees svestors to see how s gnificant nes dest s relotive to equity from sharehclders.Mter the nfusion of debt during 2015-16,the company is subject 1o exzernaliy imposed

capltal requirerents sgalest the termloan borrowed frem HOFC Bank.As per the financlal ovenants exposed by bark the Compary nias 1o maintaln tangible net worsh below 2 ad total dent
service coverage ratio’DSCR) should be greater than 2,25, ~w gewring rotio as al March 31st, 2024 1: 0.36 & 2t March 31st 202015 .38 (508 below).

Gearing ratlo
The geering -atio st the end of the reparting perad was as follows
Asat As e

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 3., 2020
Debt ¥ 73,26,31,341 70,00,00 003
Cash and bank balance: 3,21,24,081 4,01,37 458
MNet debt 70,95,07,261 65,9562 572
Equity** 1,66,55,10,097 1,75,78,54 733
Met debi to eguity ratic 0.47 {138
*Dabt is dofined 25 long-tetm and shortterm borrewings.
“¥ Equlty Inchudles alt capital and reserved of the company that ae manages os capltal.
{li) Categeriss of Anardal instruments

Asat As st

Tarticulars Marsh 37, 2073 march 31 2020
Measured at amortises cost
Financial assats
{a) Cash and nank batarce: 3,21,24,081 4,0:,87,423
{b) Trade receivakies 2,.4,08.138 1,60,52,571
{e) Gthers 22,68,033 22,1782
Finantial Gabilitles .
ip)_ Borrawlngs 73,26,31,34% F0,00.00,%C48
{bj Trade payables 21,972,924 45,37 ,55%

{ifi} Financial risk management objectives
The Company's corporsse freasury function menitars and n:asages the firancial risks relating to the eperations of the Cempany by analyzing exposures by degree and magnitude of risks. Treze

risks Include masket fish, credit risk and Hgutdity v sk,

{iv] Credit risk management

Credit risk refars t¢ the rlsk that a courtergarty wil default or its coatracrast obligations resulting in Inanciat loss 1o the Company The rompany doesnot have significant eredit rise expasure 1o
any single counterparteand significant dealing with govesnment ez tles,

The company Fas ban baances with sreditwerthy bank fg Mstitbilon resulting in the limlted credit risk from the counter parties.

{vi Market gisk and Interest rate risk ) o
Miarket risk is the rs« es urzeriainty arlsing o poszible marxet Srice movements and their impact on the future performarce of a busiacss. Thiz major comaonents of market tis-. are inta-est

rate tisk. The Company is ceposed to Interest rate sk becawse the wanpany has borrowed the funds at floating interest rate: in the year 2015-16.The currant offective interest rate tsed by tne
company is bank's base rade as per bank advice toreqon: interes exnpansa U the movatorlum period of 4 years.However aner muratorium period, the bank will charge at its bant base rate and
spread whicn shaf be reset on yrarly basls from the cate of fies” daw down,

The company ks expose: tathe change in bank base #ate as well &t additicnat spread if reset by the tonk during the tenure of the loar. & 50 basis polnts increase / decrease In the nerest rite as
at 23 March 2021 will lead 1o INR 33,54,420/- {33 March 2020 witl mac todNR 40,089,378/~ J increase “decrease In ths profit recordes during that perlod.

{ul)Liguldity risk management
The Company manages iquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves and centinuously monitoring farecast and aziual cask flows ang by matching the maturity proliles of finang a° assats and

liabllities.




Pupiab logistics lafrasiructure Umited
Notes forming part of the finangial statements
(Al amoutts 278 In Ripees uniess olherwfse stated}

liquidity anid Interest risk tohles
The folEcwmgtabies gete the campany s remaining cortresual maturity for #s financlal sssets and Nabilitles with agreed mpayment perods. The tables have been drawn up based on the

untiseounted cash fi:w, & ﬂnancIa{ussezs and liabilities based or vhe eari-est date an which the Coimipany cap be required 1o rezelve/ pay. Fhe tables Include hoth nterast snd crincipal ¢z sh fiows,
. The cuntracti.al maukly is based on the earliest date on wailch tne colrpany may be required to say.

The table below provices detal’s regarding the cantractua ratu-ilies of finznclal dabliitles Including estimated jnteest payrrent: as a; March 31, 2021
Particutors Carrying Withitn 1 vear Dee in Due in Duc after Total Contracied

Amount 15_\-3'd yea- . j3rd to 5th year Sih year LashTlows
Finaneial Lzbitles
Trade Payanles 23,97,52~ 21,897,924 21,97,924
Borrowings and Interest shereon 73,66,87.09% §,62,03,334 25.12.82,201 9,73 35,554 13,36,40,258 56,85,61,952
Other current “nanc.n linbilities 76,4591 79.49.914 i 79,15 914

The table below provides details regarding the contractusl matirimes of finenciat liabllities sncuding estimated intarest payrsents as ay March 33, 2020:

Pactieutars Larryirg Withie 1 year Due in g In Due after Total Contracted
Amount %8-3rd year Zrd to Sthoyear 53 year Cash flows

Finpnglai Labinfes .

Trate Payables 41,37.635 #1,37,635 11,37,635

Bérrowings ana interest trereon i 70,52,88:630 12,438,40,062 34,42,78,394 29,83,73,089 32,77,30,735 1,08,53,72,280

Other current Tnanciz! flsstitles 2,65,73.379 2.65,73,279 i 2.65,73,278

Financizl Agsals
The followirg table denalls the Company's expected mate rizv“or i nen-gerivative financial aszets, The table has been drawe up kased on the undiscounted contiactual matutities of tha fieancia!
sasnts including interes: tnat witl be earned or those assets. “he incwsior of information on non-desivative finarcia assets i: neassary tn order o onderstand the Company's Enuidity risk

managemert a the Szaidly is menaged &n 3 net asset ane fablit owls.

As st March 31, 2021

Partioulars - Carrying ampunt Zess than 1 year’ Ssyears Tatal

Cash and:cash equivalests i 3,2%,24,081 _-3,21,26081 - 3,21,20.08L
Tradg receivables ) ol 214,08335 2,14,08 138
Other financhl assets 22,68,055 272,68.633 2263023

The contractiial Baturity 2 mount of thi finane al assets i exttivalerd to the carrying amount sivce they do ner contaln any cemtraarus] interest.
As at March-31, 2020

particulars : " Carrying amount w55 tham 1 year S4years Total

Cash and cash equivalerts #,01,37,428 4.01,37,428 - 401 97,422
Trade fecelvables 2,60,52,571 . 1,60,52 57
Other financial assets 2%517.8321 . 22,17,821 22,17,82L

The eantraetual maturicv amount of the financial assets 1s eq.vaent 1o the Girrying amount slice they do not conta n any tantragual nterest.

viiJFinancing facilities

As at March 31, As &= March 31, 2020

2023
Term Loan fecility, seviewed annJsaly 1,30,00,00,002 1,50,00,00,000
and payable at cafi
amount useg 70,00,00,000 79,00,00,060
amotnt unsvailed £0,00,00,000 85,00,00,008
Total i 1,508,00,00,b09 1,50,30,00,000

*The company had been sanctioned a term loan cf Rs, 150,03 trares by HDFC Bank Ltd. For o cupital outlay of Re.280.00 crore: for *anding the fdulti Maodal Loglstics Park being set wp indistrot
Ludhiana vide their sanciom letter dated 32.02.2C135, The bzn- had disbiursed of Rs.70.00 <rores aga nst the sonsziored loan.

{vili] Falr value cf finandzl assets and financiat liabilities thatare ror meascred at falr vatoe (hut fai- value disciosures are required)

Asat Asat
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Particulars fair value hierarchy Carying amount Fair vaue Carrylng anrunt Fair value
Finuncial Liskiities held at-amortised
o8t .
- Borrawings with interest zeerued tevel 2 73,56,87,092 73,6687,082 70,51,86,63¢: 66,04,53,013
~Trade Recembl&s Level 2 2.5.4,08,138 2,14,08,138 ,60,52,571 1.60,52,57)

Except a5 dm'}os;d nbm thc falr value of remmining finarcalaszots and labilities approximate with she carfying amount rece gnlied in +he financiaf statements.

The company doesiv't foreseen any largo scale contraction Ir dermard d e to ZOV:D-19 epidemic ax ccmpany was engaged In provicing essential services. Financial assets and Liabities have seen
stated as above, significant part of financial 2ssets and liskilizies ave « assified as level2 fair value hiera~chy.The fair va ue of tnese assets is marked to actlve market which factors the uncertarities
artsing out of COVE-19. The-significant value of financial assazr cons st of 1ade recotvabie snd mainly due ko our parent company XCONCOR-Ministry of Railway's PSU] and the san-e wifl be resfised
ona timely basis and any materfat volatility is not expectec.

To prevent cammunity spreac of COVIR-1, INDIA resuiting in signifwznt redyction In econonic activities. The Impact of COVIE-19 remains uncertain and may be different from what we have
estimated a3 of the date o* epproval of these firar clal stateiments are’ the Company will continue ta cosely imonitar any material changes te futere economic conditions
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Puniab logistics Infrastructure Limited
Notes forming part of the financiad statements
{All amounts are in Rupees unless otherwise stated)

31.Capital & other commitment:-

Year tnded Yezr bnded
Particuy ars 3:/03/2021 31703/2020
Estimated amount of contracts and fand zzquisition remaining to be
executed on canital accountinat of advances) and not providec for 3,96,71,121 6,50,11,134
32, Payment.made to Auditors’
: ” ' ' Yaar Ended ' Year ended
Particulars ; 31/93/2021 31/93/2020
Statutory Avdit = ' 1,20,000 1,00,000
Tax Audit Fees 35,000 35,000
Limited Audiz Review Fea 24,000 21,000
Other Services 16,000 7
' 1,88,000 " 1,56,000

33. TS on Invo'ce(s) raised 1o Customer

The Company accounts for Income fram operations fully and fairly with in Financizl Year. TDS on revenue income where
applicabie have been duly accouried for but matched and reconciled only upte 32st Desember 2020 as per data gpdated in
Form 26 AS as o+ date in the ircome tax portal

34. Previous vear's figures have been recasy regrouped/rearranged whereever zorsiderad necessary to conform to this vear's
ciassification

35. Consequertt to the outbreak of tne CO¥ID-19 pandemic, the Indian governmert annsunced a lockdown in March 2020.
Subsequently, tha national lockdewn was ifted by the governmeant, but regionz! fackdowns continue to be impiemented in
areas with a significant numbar of COVID-19 cases.

The impact of COVID-19, incl.d ng changes in customer behaviour and pandem:c faars, 25 well as restrictions on susiness and
individual act vit es, has fed to significant vaolatility In global and Indian financial markets and a significant decrease in global
and local econeric activities. The slowdown during the year led to a decrease in busiiess originations, the sale o third aarty
products, the use of transportarion of cargo 5y customers and the efficiency in ol action efforts. The extent to which tha
COVID 18 pandemic, including the carent “zecond wave” that Fas significantly increased the number of cases in India, will
continue to impact the Zompany's results wiil depend on ongoirg as well as future deve:opments, which zre highdy uncertain,
including, among, other things, any new Information concerning the severity of the COVIZ-19 pandemic ard any astion o
contain its spread or mitigate its impact whather government-mandated or electer by us.

36. The Company has made cetailed estimate of its recoverability and carrying value o is assets comprising progerty, o ant
and equipment, deferred tax assess and trade receivable as at the halance shee: dete, and has concluded that there has no
adjustments required ir financial statements. Management believes that, in prepa-atier of financial statement, it has ta<en
into account & krown events arising rom COVID-19 pandemic. The impact of COVID-_§ remains uncertain and may be
different from what we have estimated as sf the date of approval of these financla statements and the Company will
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coniinue 12 cosely monitor any mate~ gl changes to future eecnomic conditiens

37. Contingent _iability not provided for-

Company has recelved income tax orcer under section 143(3) of Income Tax zct showing the demand of Rs.3,57.363/- or FY

2017-2018 du~ g FY 2020-2021. An appeal has also filed against said arder

As per our regart of even date attached herewith

For Dass'Kharna & Co
Chartered Accoantant

FRN No. 000402N

Membership ne. 093498
UDIN:

Date: May 12, 2021

Place: W@ﬂh

rg'#*’ ’%

(Vikram P, Singh}

Chief Fxecutive Officer

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

" Vjﬁ‘%f”ﬁ

“YeEhanjit Singh)
Director
DIN: 08549906

fmGau raﬁ'{;htiw)y
Chief Finzncial Officer

7 ;
.
,_z/f/ {lr""‘f‘ Gt 1f
B S R

. {May;agék Jain)
Compary Secretary
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' COMMENTS OF THE COMFTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER L
SECTION 143 (§) (i) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCLAL

STATEMENTS OF PUNJAB L OGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH 2021. |

The preparation of financial statements of PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE
LIMITED for the period cnded 31 March 2021 in accordance with the financial reporting framework

d under the Companies Act, 7013 is the responsibility of the management of the company.

prescribe
d Auditor General of India under Section 139

The Statutory Auditor appointed by the Comptrofler an

(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the
th the standards on auditing prescribed under

financial statements under Section 143 of

the Act based on independent audit in accordance Wi

section 143(10) of the Act, This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated .

12.05.2021.

1, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not to conduct the

supplementary audit of the financial statements of PUNJAB LOGISTICS INFRASTRUCTURE

LIMITED for the period ended 31 March 2021 under section 143(6)(2) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(K.S. Ramuwalia)
Principal Director of Audit

Place: New Dethi
Railway Commercial, New Delhi

Dated:15.07.2021




